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58
the preprinted form == defendant acknowledged it, and so
did the detectives -— and also a couple letters he wrote.

1 would like to have those marked just for purposes of
making sure that these things we referred to are admitted

as evidence in this hearing.

THE COURT: For a record of this hearing?

MR. BRAMBLEQ. Yes, your lionor.

THE COURT: Any objection to that?

MR. IDSINGA: I have no objection for this —
THE COURT: Pardon?

MR. IDSINGA: —-— hearing, your Honor. I have no

objection for this hearing.

THE COURT: All right. I will admit them at this

point for purposes of this hearing.

MR. BRAMBLE: Thank you.
THE COURT: We’ll recess till tomorrow morning.

MR. 1DSINGA: Thank you, your Honort.
MR. BRAMHLE: Thank you, your Honor.
(Exhibits marked)

(Court recessed)

MILLER REPORTING SERVICE
(616) 754-2672
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When will we
learn about false
confessions?

Convicting those
who are innocent
costly for taxpayers

When will we learn that
innocent individuals can and
do confess to

Hauntingly we have heard
the same claims in the Clande
McCollum case in Lansing.
McCollum’s “sleepwalking™
confession alsa contained spe
cific details of the crime

In 1982 in Ada, Okla., Ron
Willkarnsan and Dennis Fritz
were convicted for the uurder
of Debbie Carter based largely
on Williatnson's “dream”™ con-
fession, Sixteen years luter Wil-

~ VIEWPOINTS

crimes they do - MARLA
not commir? -
Sometimes  MITCHELL-
they even plead  (ICHON
guilty. 1 co~chrector of
While we
: - thw Thomas M
might find owr- o
selves saying Socy
_" - - ’h“ Innocence
' never, whcn A {in
imagining our- o o an

selves in such

linmson's confession proved to
be false after DNA testing
proved Williamson's buwscence
Two other men, also convicted
in Ada, Tommy Ward and Kar
Foutenot, rettuin in prison to-
day based on Ward's "dream”
confession. Many beliove these
WO men are innocent

a situation, the
truth ks confessions and guilty
pleas come from the mouths of
the mnocent. Of the 208 DNA
exonerations uationally, more
than 25 percent of the cases
invalved false confessions or
guilty pleas

Michigan should have
learned this lesson in 2002
when Detroit native Eddie Joe

Joyd was found innocent and
wonerated of the 1984 rape
od murder of l6-year-old Mi-
helle Jackson.

Lloyd was in a snental instiru
don at the time of the investigs-
tion of the Jackson case. He con-
tacted police because he wanted
w help solve the crime. After
three police interviews, Llowd
confessed to the crime, Accord-
ing to the palice, Lloyd provided
dotails of the crime that only the
perpetrator could have known,

False confessions cost the
taxpayers money. Lloyd's civil
suit aggainst the city of Detrodt
settled for $4 miilion. Funds to
pay the settlement came out
of Detroit, Wayne Cougty and
state coffers. Part of the sertle-
ment included an agreement by
Detruit police to videotape con-
fessions in cases in which the
suspect faces life imprisonment.

Ken Wyniembko, the second
DNA exoneration in Michigan,
settied his civil suit against
Macomb County officials for
more than $3 million. A jail-
house sniteh claimed Wyniem
ko canfessed to him. The two
men who were solicited by po-
lice to incriminate Wyniemko
came forward in the civil suit
to set in the record straight.

When will we learn that in-
nocent persons do “confess” to
crimes they did oot comumit?

r

When will we take a serious
look at the social science that
explains why individuals do
falsely confess or plead guilty
to crime?

When will we learn that an
incriminating statement does
not equal factual guilt?

When will we learn that
chunges to police interrogation
practices are needed:

False contessions kead to the
prosecution of the wrong per-
son. The real perpetrator may
continue to commit crime. It is
time to stand up for Eddie
Joe Lloyd, Michelle Jackson,
Ron Williamson, Dennis Frite,
Debbie Carter, Ken Wyniemko

L2t Angeies Times Yymtic e

Learn more

» For more information sbout the
Caumes of wrongiul convictions and the
cases of Lddie Joe Lioyd, Ron
Williasnson, Dennsis Fritz and Ken
Wyriemio, visit www.innoosnce org

» For information about Karl Fontenot
and lommy Ward, go to
www.wardandfontenot com.

and others who have been
harmed by unrelisble, incrimi-
nating statements. It is time for
Michigan to pass legialation re
Quiring that police interroga-
tions of criminal suspects be
videotaped.



THE GRAND BAPIDS

PRESS 155 MICHIGAN NW = GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503

December 17, 2007

Kenneth Colvin Jr. (192744)
Marquette Branch Prison
1960 US 41 South
Marquette, M1 49855-9131

Dear Mr. Colvin,

I have reviewed the matenals vou sent me and, as you requested, am returning them. I am afraid [
will be unable to write about your case, but 1 wish you luck.




6-24-94

Investigative Interview

844 Neland Av SE - Homicide 94-059379

Witness: Kevin Coger, B/M, 3-4-78 1425 hrs.

Note:

1023 Prince St SE
247-0839

Kevin told me he was inside his home (NW corner of Prince
and Neland....SW from crime gscene), upstairs, when he
heard about six shots, around 12:30 PM,

He didn’t think much of it at first, but then decided to
100k out the window near the NE corner of the house. All
he remembers seeing 18 a B/M wearing red shorts or sweatl
pants running up and down the street in front of B44
Neland hollering for the police, that "someone had gotten
shot". He said a minute or so later, he thought he also
heard a loud explosion, but he’'s not sure if it had any-
thing to do with the incident on Neland. He does not
remember seeing anyone else leave the premises.

Sgt. Ted Quist,
Family Services Team

T also canvassed houses at 1038, 1042, 1043, 1046, 1047,
1250 (boarded up), and 1105 Worden, but discovered they
had already been covered, w/statements taken by other
officera, or I got no answer at the door, 1e. no luck at
1046, 1047, or 1105 Worden (NE corner of Alto).
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3 Ticing In rugeris o oy wroagful cridinal convictisn,

~eal 'r, Shallsabarzer;: .
Tirst, 1 would 18Ys to shan% rou sincersly, in sdvanca, ia taking tho tise out,
presamably, aut of your vory husy wark ==hadiile, to rea? =y lettsr and reviewing
tha snclosad docurmants,

‘y raason for writing you and zhe Srand Papids Prass taday, T 33 presently itvin;
throuzh 3 consinuous absolu‘to aizhtmara. "y Yrother and T ara vierimps in 3 wronitul
conviction grdsal, '

Tor ovar ths last thirteen frustrating lanz years, I fave bdoan continuously Fighting
tiis oxtrsuely lon: wearisose and  encomberance 1s33l hattle 4n provins our
inpocancz. I have bheen corresponding and seaiiny lerrses (1lany wish focuments)
To nunercus wrongful zaavistion organizations, including the Hfus'tsgon hasad
organization called, "Tanocant!™, Afrer receiving my Isttar hack {n 2004,
ir. Douglas J., Tjaphas, OPrasidant af Tnnocsat! indly ssar as an snoraously
inforaative and asncouragzing latter, aloag with aeveral broshurss and  wrongful
conviction weh-sites that had aided =e in ny struggle inm praving our innocenc=,
In ona of the arzanizarion's brochuras, T hat tiscoversd Four mame and & nosfrive
2adorsescaz you ha! sads of tho srgantzation and 1ts over z2alous work n obzaining
the freedon of the late “auries Cartar., T additionally read snane of your articles
in the Srand Rapidy Pross asz well, S2, T thought it would Ho axtramaly han=fisi31
to us (ay brother and I) 1f T kad wvritten you, and explained our current Jilenas,

You =23y huve aoticed that T have enclosed with this lstesr, several locumnonts,
iocluding a letter from “r. Tjapkes, darsd April 19, 207, Thare are 2ightsen
documents (thyirty-eiaht pazes in all) wvhich ars sansiderably related to our eriminal
case. As you now read through this lacver, I will sxplain®d to you the relovancy
of each docusent snclosed. Pleaso, %r. Shollenharger, be patient with @2, a8 I
explain =y nightaars.

Mr. Shellenbarger, oy case involves a drughiouse robbery that had sceurred in Grand
Rapids, “dchisan on June 24, 1994, During the robbery, two people were Yillsd and

Stis
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TR JUDGE JANE L, Maaxpy's INSYITRCTION RECGAYT S ING mE
NOT BREING PLACED N LINs.Upsss

everyone stayed up there, so--

DETECTIVE GRABLE: --I advised them also to stay up
there because we did not any problems with any kind of an
identification that they might make.

MS. OSTRANDER: Certainly, Your Honor, I don't think that
it's unreasonable to request that there be no communication
regarding physical characteristics or identify--in identifying
my client to the--between the spectators here in the courtroom
and the potential witnesses.

”f;MR. BRAMBLE: I will do that. And, as a matter of fact,
at the lineup, the last lineup we had scheduled, there was
some gquestioning from the witnesses as to why we couldn't go
forward. And we simply indicated that we couldn't comply with
the--a proper lineup. And we didn't want to tip them off to
any characteristics.

THE COURT: Well, obviously identification is a critical
issue, and although someone could be wrongly identified, he or
she could also be exonerated. And it is truly a very, very
important part of the sit;;tion and I would presume that
nobody wants somebocdy who is innocent to be found guilty or
have anything go wrong. And so we--we'll keep everybody's
promise here that you're not going to be discussing anything
with witnesses.

SPECTATOR: I don't know nobody here.

THE COURT: Goceod.

-29-



*XTPROFESSOR CURT BENSON AT COULEY LAW CCHOOL
WHICH IS THE HOME OF INNOCENCE BROJECT (OF MICHIGAN®S S
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MR. BRAMBLE: Just the identification,
_ ————

just that he said, "It was my brother Ygg_zg£§7,

upstairs.” Even Kelley Colvin didn‘t know what his

brother did upstairs.

MR. LIQUIGLI: Your Honor, that's
exactly what we took out of that statement, or the
exact purpose, that it was too prejudicial --

THE COURT: Yeah.

MR. LIQUIGLI: -- to be let in. We're
just trying to get it in a different way, and that
is going to ask this gentleman to rule on the
credibility of these witnesses and whether or not
they're accurate because there's corroborating
evidence.

——— > THE COURT: I tend to agree,

Mr. Bramble. We're compounding error with error.
I'm a little weak, I think, in letting in Kelley
Colvin's statement in the first place. If I let in
the redacted parts now under this theory, I can
guarantee a reversal if there is a conviction.

I don't mind -- angels walk in -- or
fools walk in where angels fear to tread, and I
don't want to get into that type of error.

If you're going to get in -- if what you
want to bring out is that Kelley said his brother

638

REBECCA L. RUSSO, CSR, RMR - OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER
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they drew, they could get close to thal. And, you
know, my brother, if he was to draw my mother, jit’g
his version of what she would look like to him.
Each person would pick out different ideas or
different features that would be most important to
them, and I don’t think that any of our picturecs
would look alike, it would be something that would
be, you know, but we would all recognize my mother
if we saw her.

And it‘s a computerized thing?

That ‘s correct. They have a very limited number of
views and different parts to the face and such.
IL’s, you know, difficult at best, but it‘s an
investigative tool that gives us an idea of what a
person looks like.

Going back to Exhibit 9, the lineup of

Eenneth Colvin, you testified that not one person
picked him out, but how many people?

All three people that were shot by him picked him
out without any hesitation.

Would you ever even have had Kenneth Colvin in a
lineup had it not been for his brother, the
LDefoendant, Kelley Colvin, identifying him?

Mo, we had no record of FKenneth Colvin in the City

of Grand Rapids, no reports with his name on it, we

—

Cxnner (£
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WESTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
SOUTHERN DIVISION

Plaintiff, Hon. Benjamin
V.
61ST DISTRICT COURT, ON
Defendant — Pl L
en nt. L Copy
7 B m‘(%ﬁr C
N i 2
U v '..‘ 'V' ¥/ e~
Wes:, oy ’ (Do
At a session of the Court held in and for said e O ey
District and Division, in the City of Grand Ragiéalj S 9os
Michigan, this (Syzx day of March, 1995. s

PRESENT: HON. BENJAMIN F. GIBSON, U.S. DISTRICT JUDGE

Plaintiff, a pretrial detainee awaiting trial in a state
criminal prosecution, brings this civil rights action pursuant to
Title 42 United States Code Section 1983. Plaintiftf alleges that
the transcript of his preliminary examination is not accurate and
that the state court denied his request to listen to the tape
recording of the proceeding. Accordingly, he requests that this
Court order the state court to permit him to listen to the tape
recording.

The Supreme Court explained in Younger v. Harris, 401 U.S.
37 (1971), that federal courts should abstain from interfering
with state court criminal proceedings absent extraordinary
circumstances. "“[I]n determining the applicability of the
[¥Younger] abstention rule a federal court should consider at

least three separate factors: (1) whether a state proceeding is

VR ——>



pending at the time the federal action is initiated: (2) whether
an adeguate opportunity is provided to raise the constitutional
claims in the state proceeding: and (3) whether there are
extracrdinary circumstances which nevertheless warrant federal
intervention." Foster v. Kassulke, 898 F.2d 1144, 1146 (6th Cir.
1990) (guoting Zalman v. Armstrong, 802 F.2d 199, 202 (6th Cir.
1986) .

No extraordinary circumstances exist in this case which
warrant federal 1nterterence with tne Micnigan proceedings.
Plaintiff will have an adequate opportunity to raise any
constitutional claims as part of his defense to the state
prosecution and in any state court appeal. Accordingly, the
Court will dismiss plaintiff’s action pursuant to Younger
abstention and Title 28 United States Code Section 1915(d).

NOW, THEREFORE, 1T IS HEREBY ORDERED that plaintiff’s action
is DISMISSED.

IT IS SO ORDERED.

# ;%ffj;fgi;%‘s—-
Eagmm F. 'GIBSON
. DISTRICT JUDGE
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CST Curtiss completed a composite sketch with the assistance of

Aaron Williams B/M. The following characteristics were used: F301,
E390, K320, M317, C321. Fifteen copies of the completed composite

were TOT Det. Grable. One copy is maintained in the Crime Sceune Jacketr.
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R/0'S RADICED TO OFFICERS COOPER AND MCWATTERS AND THEY CONDUCTED A
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R/0"S FIRST OBSEEVEDR MR. ROBINSON WAS SUBSEQUENTLY ARSEZSTED
FOR FALSE INFO. AND TWC QUTSTANDING WARRANTS. SEE ONFS =4 T+3458
AND $4-74350 FOR THCOEE REPORTS.

BY
.- .

R70'S INFOEMED KENNY'S FATHER, KENNY CARTER SR., OF THE
KENNY JR. HE WAS TRANSPCORTED TO -.K.C.C.F. WHERE HE WAS
FINGERFRINTED ANTI THEM WAS LODGED AT JUVENILE DETENTION.

CHARGES ON
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Michigan Supreme Court

Lansing, Michigan 18909
James 11, Brickley
Chilet Jussice
Chardes L. Levin
Mictwel F Cavimngh
Dowsty, Conges
Comstxh R
Conrad L. Mallew, lt‘k)
Elizabeth A, Woaver,
Justices

Cortin K. Davns
Clerk

October 20, 1585

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr. #152744
4000 Cooper Street
Jackscn, MI 49201

Re: People v Colvin, CoA No.188176
Mr. Colvin:

Your letter of October 12, 1995, to Chief Justice Brickley has
been referred to this office for response in keeping with the
Justices’ policy of not engaging in correspondence regarding
matters which could come before the Court for judicial review.

The records of the Court of Appeals reflect that your appeal
is pending in that court on a claim of appeal and that you are
represented there by the State Appellate Defender Office. If the
accuracy of your preliminary examination transcript is an issue you
wish to raise, you should discuss that matter with your attorney
prior to the filing of your brief in the Court of Appeals.

Because your case could come before this Court on appeal, it
would not be appropriate for the Chief Justice to become involved
in your matter at this time.

Very truly yours,

G2 ) s

CORBIN R. DAVIS,
Clerk

CRD/ke

Othce of the Clerk .. PO, Box 30052, Lansing, M1 48909 (517 373.0120



Court of Appeals, State of Michigan

ORDER
Kenneth Colvin Jr, v 61st District Court Martin M. Doctoroff
Presiding Judge
Docket # 4 89952 William B. Murphy
L.C. #
Harold Hood
= Judges
The Court orders that the motion to waive fees is GRANTED for this
case only.

The Court, pursuant to MCR 3.302(D)(2), orders that the complaint for
superintending control is DISMISSED because an appeal, within the context of the
claim of appeal filed in docket number 188176, is available to this moving party
from the decision made by Judge Benson.

A true copy entered and certified by Ella Williams, Chief Clerk, on

DEC 0 1 1995 -){: 2 : >

Date Chief Clerk
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MICHAEL J KFLLY
DANBARA B, MACKENZIE
MYRON H. WAHLS
HAROLD HOOD

HOMAN S. GRIDSS
DAVIDH SAWYER
GANY R. MCOONALD
MARK J. CAVANAGH
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Sintr of Michigan

Conrt of Appeals

MAUREEN FULTE BEILLY
KATHLEEN JANSEN

F THOMAS FITZGERALD
CLIFFORD W. TAYLO#H
MAURA D, CORRIOAN
HELENE N. WHITE
HENRY WILLIAM SAAD
RICHARD A BANDSTRA
JOEL P. HOEKSTRA
JANE E. MARKEY
GTEPHEN J. MARKMAN
PETER D, O'CONNELL
MICHAEL R. SMOLENSKI
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Girand Rapids Office T

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr.

No. 193744

Standish Maximun Correctional Facility

4713 West M-61

Standish, M1 48658 December 27, 1995

Name of case: People v Kenneth Colvin, Jr.

Court of Appeals No, 188176

Lower Court No. 94-2732 FC

Document submitied: Motion to correct transcript error

Dear Sir or Madam:

Enclosed for return to you find the document which you recently submitted in the above-
entitled matter.

You are represented in this Court by assigned counsel. Your attorney is responsible for all
filings in this Court. You should discuss this matter with your attorney, who is:

Attorney: P. E. Bennett
Phone: (313) 256-9833

This Court will only accept a pleading from you when you are represented by counsel if you
are attempting to raise a new issue that counsel will not raise (Administrative Order 1981-7. St
11).

Sincerely,

ELLA WILLIAMS
Chief Clerk

s éﬁ%,
: cy

EW/sd
Enc.: Motion to correct transcript error (original + 3)
cc: P. E. Benneut
Kent County Prosecutor's Office
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During that time, as a patrol officer I
was also a field training officer, training new
recruits as they came in, and in 1991 I returned to
the detective unit.

During this time period did you come in contact with
a lot of weapons?

Yes, I have,.

You've heard a weapon described as a .38 caliber
super auto lemon squeeze?

Yes, I have.

In all your time you've spent, be it in the Major
Case Team, as a road officer, airport, whatever, how
many weapons have you come into contact like this
weapon?

This is the second time I've come in contact with

a .38 super auto.

In how many years?

Including my military time before that, since 1 have
been -- probably in my life, this is the second one
that I've come into contact with.

In your opinion, is it uncommon for people who
commit a crime involving a weapon to pass that
weapon on to distance themselves from it?

Weapons are traded on the street on a daily basis.

This is the second time in a homicide that I've come
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I think if you're critical of their

testimony and you listen to their testimony closely,

you'll see that it wasn't Kenny Colvin that was with

his brother that day, but that it was someone else.

—_—

And | think you're going to find that
the prosecutor has not proven his case beyond a
reasonable doubt, and you'll come to the only

conclusion that you can, that of not guilty.

Thank you.

THE COURT: Okay, thank you,
Mr. Ligulgll.

We'll adjourn now, ladies and
gentlemen. We'll start -- as you know, tomorrow you
have a day off, and we will start on the 17th, which
is Wednesday, at 8:30.

When you come in in the morning
you'll -- today you'll sign out over there. Your
cards will be there. Wednesday they will be in the
jury room, but you still have to check in in the
morning, as you know, to get your parking tickets
stamped, and then you'll get the jury badge that
will get you in through the side door.

So you're free to leave. Just leave
your notes there. We'll pick them up and lock them
up, and we'll see everybody at 8:30 on Wednesday
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STATE OF MICHIGAN
61sT DISTRICT COURT

FAUL J. SULUVAN AL OF JUSTICE JOSEF R S0PER
I, e GRAND RAPIDS. MICHIGAN 18503 S Adnsiiit
: PONE (818) 4353270 JAN I VLIS

PATRICK C BOWLER Cwunaty Court Acersrumsraior

BENJAMIN M. LOGAN AN 1810 4383314

JANE £ MARKEY

January 30, 1995

Mr. Kenneth Colvin Jr.

Kent County Correctional Facility
703 Ball N.E.

Grand Rapids, Michigan 49503

Dear Mr. Colvin,

Your request for a tape copy of your preliminary examination on
September 28, 1994 has been denied. By court rule and statute, you
are entitled to a transcript of the proceeding which has been
provided. There is no entitlement to a copy of the tape and it is
the policy of this court not to provide copies of official court
record tapes to anyone, including attorneys on the case.

Should you have further guestions, they should be directed to your
attorney.

Janis K. Willis
Deputy Court Administrator

cc: Judy Ostrander, Defense Counsel



aas only been known by police —and others- as neing a3 drug dealsr, snd le has never
se2n involved ia rooberics, ever. [ was conviceted of robbery buack in 1989 (I had
robbed a couple of Detroit fast food restaurants in Detroit, but I was using drugs,
ond wien I was oa parole, I had wmaincained sceady euploysant, and I was not using
drugs, period. I have my parole [ile to prove it as well.),

Jace gy brother was officially charged, dated July 25, 1924, and tlie UJetectives
received amy pioto [rom Oetroict, tha detecrives ssnt a letter to we, b Jetroit,
dated August 5, 1994, stating that oy nawe cage up in o cass that Lthey were
lnvestigating, and chey wanted we o cou= u lime-up Augusc 11, 1994, or they would
aave an official photo—drop La wiich ay photo would be included. The photo-drop
was fhald, and on Awgusc 31, 1994, I was arresced 4in Uetroic and Eaken to 3rand
Japids by two Srand Rapids' detectives.

Jduring the interrogation, one of tie dstsctives told se that he new chat T 44id
aot ki1l azayoas Jownstairs of the drughouse, but he wanted to let me xnow chat
I was ldeatified by cile thr=s pesple who were shot upstairs. le also stated during
the tape recording of the latarrogation, "Tt's lice [ aad told.you bYafors you .wora
ideatified Ly peoplz in the hwuse." (NOTE: The interrogation occurred August 31,
1994, and st that cime, allegedly, only one eyewitness was siown ay photo during
an officisl photo-drop on August 11, 1994, I was not actuslly placed ia a corporeal
line-up, until, Septewber 21, 1994 -in wilch all thres eyewitnasses allegedly picked
wa out of the' line-up without hesitation. 3o, how 1s it, according to the detective,
by Augusc 31, 1994, T was identified by all three eyewitneases, when according
to his testimoay ot trial, that only one wyewitness was shown ¥y photo during the
\ugust 11, 19%4 paoto—idrop? Tae oaly way this could had occurred, 18 the datective
spowed ay photo to the syewitnesses, before lie hal sent me the lecter dated
August 5, 1924, Also, reamaber, as T had told you Uelore, one of the eycwitnassas
testified cthar cne same detective cane out and showed wy photo to then —and this
was tne first parc of August of 1994, but her Lestlwony u.as changsd 4n the
cranscripes.) ,

sire Shellenbarger, our coaviction was based only on migidentlfication, and =y
brother's false statement., (NOTE: luring ay interrogation, I had explained to the
detectives thdat I was at lome in Dectroit -and sy brother was thers, and I have
asver been to Grand Rapids in ay life.) _
Ay brother was tried by jury first, and ia January of 1533, hYa was convictad by
Jury and sentenced to twe counts of nacural [ife without che possibility of parole
for felony surder, onz count of life for armed robbery and two y2ars for felony
fire—ara in the comnission of a felony. -

In vYay of 1993, I went to crial, and was later coonvicted and sencenced to two counts
of natural life without the possibility of parole for fFeleny wurder, three counts
of paroleabls life for armed rolbary uand two years for Efslony Eire-arm. {(NOTE:
The trisel judge wrongfully allowed the prosecution to use as svidsnce agalnst ae
ay brother's "poorly redscteld" [false confassion that he made to the decectives
-without inforalng Lie jury that my brother recanted tha. statement, and tie
lerectives wade in-direct prouises to him,)

Ins prosecution's theaory was uy brother and I had want into the drughouss te rok
it of money and drugs. lie stated thar my brother went downstairs, ¥illad two people,

=3



thras athers tiera 3hot,

Tha yaudicascsac szatngt (2 stakesd ghat thay wers hizh on marijuana, At the time
the incident had occurred, the =yswitnesses testiﬂed that the area In which the
shooting had taken pluca, waw ducl, At the ti o the shootes ae shwotline 4t the
thav onl, Ll secuads to sae tha chontar (tha "irﬂ avawirnass Lostifinl th * sha
only lad saconds Lo sze the saootar, ULle svcoul wltusss bestified that he oaly
glanced and nad four to [ive secuads to swe Lhe shooter, sad Lie Lhird wilusss
testified Lust 1= was siyluyg sad <ept soveriag his Saca), In fuct, the £irst witnasss
luring Lie preliciosry exoainatisa =aseifiss chat thae  Ispackive cade cut and
"privacely" sihowed 2y phote to them before 1 was placed in a line-up o Le
ldsitdfisd, out wiein I nad recoav=d wy preliminary exaninstion transcripcs. s
vosan's testimony and the judge's question to £he witaess vsps changad,

r. sasllensargsr, iz scarced aere: Lie orand Jeplis Jolics Tepartmest arrested
my brother on an unrelaced case in Srand lapils Jack in July of 1994, The case
az was originslly arresced for was later discovered to be a self-lefsase case,
and the charges were Jismdssad on justifiable woicile. hile wy I'roc"e: was
incarcered in ths Seat Souncy Jail, is name came up in this present case by an
.;lleg&d unknown Jjail-house informant. NOTE: I had later discoversd thds inforsatiou
about the unkoown inforamat [rom & police tip sheet.

Tha detectives had placed ay brother in a lins—up, whers ons syswitness —who was
udgh on drugs— had ideatified hiu as ons of the gunwen. The detactives had latar
intecrogated ay brother for thr=e hours —in whicn only thirty minuges of the entirs
interrogation was recorded, snd during the racording of the end of the
in:-zrrogat ion, ey brochar made & totally false confession tiat isplicated =2 as
rie second! guaman. It was later revealed during ay brother's suppression hearing
(Jalker .zaring) that the detective had aade {n-dirsct prozises to Riw for his
ecooparation, The detective told s that he could sse his new born son outside
of tne prison walls, aand sée hiy graduate from iiazh school., The detective cold
ay brother about a friend of tie detective who was & preaclier, #ho lwaad beza Involved
in a aurder (he had killed his [uther's secratary, because she discoversd that
A¢ was enbezzling aoney frow is futler's fire), and by him cooparating with police,
he was sentenced Lo Lwenty years, but was released from prison only sfter servin‘;
ten years. Lo fact, during my brother's hearing and trisl, ons of the aete_ctivas
caab lnterrogated wmy brother agresed that the story was told in hopes thatr he would
cooperate wsnd confess to the crime.

iy brotler testified at nis trial rhar the confession was falss, =nd hs only mada
the statsus=nt because the Jersctives vold hi=z thar he would raceive twanty years
lize the preacner, ae would be =ole to' ger our of prisom apd sSe= 1is son agein,
and that fi= hmd fearsd taat he and nis son would be killnd if he had revealed the
individuals wao were iavelved in the dincident. NOTE: iy brother was nina2ceea
yc.ars-olu at tie cims the incerrogacion took place. and Gis suvan was hls [irst new
born. Additionally, wmy brother cestified that he requestzd for his attoroey seversal
times, out thay refusad his request. .

Srom wy bLrother's statement, 1 becans the focus of the invastigation. Tha Jrand
aapids folicz Jeperblosat obtainsd s p'wto of w= from the Detroic Palice Department
-since L 7sd never beea to Srand Rapits and they did not have a photo of se,
NOTE: 4y vrother and T are from Jetroit. In January of 1924, ay Lrother was arrested
in orand Hapids after the police discovered drugs, over 512,000.00 in cash, "his
cules satch (and other axpeasive jewelry), and s gun onm hia person. Iy brother
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FINGERPRINT COMPARISON REQUEST
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e, waess: 9~ 59399 orrensE: bomicine.
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MICHIGAN DEPARTVMENT OF

STATE POI.IC
' FORENSIC SCIENCE DIV
GRAND RAPIDS LABORATORY

720 FULLER AVE. NE
GRAND RAPIDS, NICHIGAN 48503
&emhz-sm
MY (616) 2428682

sl LTI

Laboratiry ¥o.: 32188B-94 Supp. decord Fo. : 9403602
gzceived By : Locker Number 509 Dite Beceived : 08-04-54
Delivered 3y : JAMES GRABLE Tise Recelved : 3:08 PM
Agency . Grand Rapids Police Dept. 7ile Claszs  : 0S00-1

Agency ¥o. : 94-55379 Date Completsd: OB-08-94

Nature of Offense:
Murder/Nennegligent Manslaughter

Evidence Heceived: (Removed from locker #50% on &-05-95 at 8:00 a.m. by
S. M. Burritt)

1 = Manila evidence envelape, (sealed), enclosing:
1 - 38 Super automatic caliber Colt, Covernment model, semiautomatic
pistol, serial number A21888.
Empty cartridge magasine.
38 Supar automatic caliber Winchester cartridges. (FMJ)
-~ 380 automatic caliber Remington cartridges. (FMJ)

o N
|

Results:

izeme #F-7 through #F-12, the slx cartridces cases, are identified as having
been fired in the recovered 38 Super automatic caliber Colt Pistcl, serial
number A21888,.

Items #F-13 through #F-16, the four fired bullets, ara identified as having
been flred in the recovered 38 Super automatic caliber Colt pistol, sarial
number A218B8.

pDigposition of Evidence:

The evidence is being held at the Crand Rapids Laboratory on shelf I-4,
vault #&8, for the submitting agency to pick up.

AAN SN AL e 22
S. Michael Burrict LT __'_Z—_/,_-,‘Z;L-——"

Specialist (D/Sgt)
Firearms, Toeol Marks, and Explosives Subunit

SHB/IMS o M TARORUIRY TSI NAUS S0k OTE PAIR SORRD DCIINI A ROU LIR06

(IOENTIFTHD) TR IMES 300, SN SRS OISR 1 L At e &/ﬁ
LAB, ND,: 3219094, ) 227~ 39

public Act 35 of 193¢ requires: *The investigating officer of each criminal case teing
adjudicated shall advise the prosecuting attorney if 2 forzmsic test hzs been conducted in the case.*




UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
WEBTERN DISTRICT OF MICHIGAN
618 FEDERAL BUILDING
1O MICHIGAN N.W
GRNAND RAFIDS, MICHIGAN 49503 2363

CaAMDLRS B0 FTS/ COMMERCIAL
BENJAMIN F. GIBSON TEL: (B16) 4S56-2528
CHIET slitret FAX: (018) 4BG-2072

January 30, 1995

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr.
Kent County Jail

703 Ball Avenue NeE.
Grand Rapids, MI 49503
Dear Mr. Colvin:

In response to your recent letter, because I am a judge I am
prohibited from providing you with legal advice.

1 will forward a copy of your letter to your attorney. I
suggest that you contact your attorney for further assistance.

I reqret that | am unable to assist you.

i Ver ”fruly yours,

PR o /— )]«Aw

Benjamin Fl, Gibson

BFG:hca

cc/eﬁc. Judy L. sstrnnder
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Is he your supervisor?

Yyes, he is.

The items you've described in detail, the weapon,
have they been altered or changed in any way?

No, they have not.

Is that basically the extent of your analysis of the
items submitted under that case number and that
case?

No, sir.

what additionally did you do?

in addition to that, the six fired cartridge cases
were compared to the test firings from the firearm
here.

Okay, what did that reveal?

That revealed that the six fired.cartridge cases,

that being the .38 super auto, were identified as

als;-having been fired in this firearm.

Anything else that you did?

No, Bir.
MR. BRAMBLE: I have nothing further.
THE COURT: Mr. Liquigli?

MR. LIQUIGLI: Thank you, your Honor.

CROSS—EXAMINATION
BY MR. LIQUIGLI:
Sergeant, using all of your experience -- you said
560
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P.0. BOX 600
Munising, Michigar 49862-0600

July 15, 2007

ASSOCIATION IN DEFEISE OF THE WRINGLY
CXVICTED (AIDWYT)

85 Rirg Street, Suits 315

Tororto, Ontario M5C 183 Carnvis

ATTN:Rubin "Hurricare" Carter

Dear Mc. Cartar:

RE: Writing to obtain lecal assistarce o my brother ard T wronaful crimiral
corwiction.,

1 an writing you in regards to cotairirg legal assistancz on my wrengful corviction,

Mr. Carter, for the last twslve long frustretirs years, I have been fighting for
my life ard tryicg to grove my immocencs. My bxother and I have beer woocwufully
corvicted by a historically totally corrupted crimiral justice system out of ¥ert
Cownty -Graral Rapids. A justice system wnc has boen irwolves in altecirng trarscoicts
of critical exculpatory testimony fram a prosecution's eyewliness, delioerataly
withliolding ard ocorcealing axculpatcry covidence (both the s=osecutior ard our
attocreys were guilty of it), dafensc attorrey -trial and arpellats— who sabotaged
our deferse and woo werz clardestinely working with, rot only the poosacutor, but
also the judges in our cass, and tha list goes o ard an. Ars? ! have documerted
proot of it.

Mr. carar, my case irwolves a drug house robbery that had ocsurrsd in Grard Raplds,
Michigan on Jume 24, 1994. Durirg the roobery, two poople were kxilled ard thres
othars were shobt.

The three eyewitresses agairst me stated that they were high o0 marijvara. At the
time the incident had occurred, the syswilresses testified th: area in which the
shootirg tock place was dark, at the time the shooter was snooting at them they
orly had seconds to see the shooter (the first eyewitress testified that she only
had less thar twenty secords to see the shooter, the secard witness testifiad that
he only glarced ard had four to five seconds to see tne shooter, ard the third
witress testified that he was cryirg and kept covering his face)., Ir fact, the
first witress duriry the prelimirary examiration testified that ths datoective came
out ard "privataly” showed my photc to then before I was placed in a lire-up to
be idertified, but when I had raceived my praliminacy exaniration transcripts,
the vamar's and the judge's teatimory had been alteread from what was actuslly said
durirg the exam; —_— — =

Mr., Carter, it all started here: T™e Grand Rapids ®olice Demartment arrested my
brother on an unralated case ir Grard Rapids hack (n July of 1994, The case he
msorigimllymtedfwmshtudimmbeaseu-detmm,m
the charges were dismissed o Justifiable homicide, %hils my ‘brother was

-1-
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information about the unknown informant from a police tip sheet.

The detectives had placed my brother in a line-up whare ofe eyawitress -wWham s
naoh on drougs- nad identified him as ore of the gurmen. The decactives hat latar
intarrogatad my beother far over thras hours -in which orly thircty mirutas of tha
ertira irterrogatior was recarded, ard during the recordirg of the erd of the
irterrogatior, oy brother mede a totally false confeasion that igplicated ma o3
the sacord awwan, It was later revealod cusing &y protoer's susoression hearing
(Walker Beacirg) Lhet ti: decoccive nad sasls in-direct gronises to him for his
coopesitior, e datective tola nim tnat he oould see his rew born so0 culsidcs
of the prison walls, arc soe him graduate from high school. Thae detective told
my brother about a friecd of the detective who was a areacher, W had bean lovolwved
ir 3 marder (he nao kille! nis fatiec's secrulary, because she Jiscovered that
he wag aooxslins woney con nls fatoer's fiza), and by hin coopecatirs with police,
ne was sertorcad o bwerty yeess, Dot was selsasad foce prisan after savira ten
ymars. Ir fact, during ay beother's heacing and trial, ore of the Gebectives that
intsrrogatod my hbrother agresd that the stary wes tald in hopes that b would
cocpaerate arc confess Lo the crime,

My brotnar tastifiad at his trial that the corfassion was falss, and be only made
the statswent because the detectives told niz that he woald oeceive beenty years
liks the preachar, S would e ahls to oot ocut of oofson afd se= Nis son acaln,
ard that he had feara’ that he ad his son would be killad (f he hal ravealad the
indivifuals who ware rvolved 4 the (rcldent, NOME: iy Lrothwr was nireteen yaar-
old at tae time the i{oterrogation toot place, 2rd his son «as his fiest booo.
Additicrally, sy boother testifiod that he reguostod for als atbocroy several times,
but thay sulusol Bis repesst,

From rv Feothar's statawrt, I becese the foous of Us investlzaticon. The Geand
Panids Polics Decartmert cbhtalred 3 phols ol 2o fron the Datrolt Police Dapactyunt
—mir== T ! fever buee b Sracd Racids and thoy Ale rot have a photo of me, NOXES
wy bestsar and I oars frow Dotrodb, Ie Jamueacy of 1558, ay orotner was acrested
in fSoand 9irids after (ollce discovered drugs, over 514,000 in casn, his Folsx
wmtch (ard other atwesive jewelry), ard a qun ot his porsor. My boolhec has only
baen owr oy pollcw -»nd akhers- a3 being a rarcotic csaler, &nd 02 nas Tever
peon irvolvad ir pososriss avar, | was oorwvictad of robbary boack ir 1666 (1 hed
robbed & coupla Ootroit fast (ool restaurarts, but | was usirg druss, and wher
T was or garols, I nad ualintalred steady employmrt, and I was not using droecs,
pariod, I have oy parsle file ©o poove it as wcll.) Tnoe oy LSoothes was offici=lly
charaed dated July 29,1954, and the detectives rocoived ay pwto from Detroit,
the detectivas ssot a letter to me, in Cetroit, dated August 5, 1334, stating that
my rame came Up ir a cesz that Uiey were inwvestigating, ard thay wanted me to coms
te a line-up datad Aucust 11, 1394, or they would have an oificial poto-drog o
which my photo would be included, The ploto-dzop «<as oeld, ad on August 31, 1334,
i waz ar-estad ir Detroit ard take to Grand Basids by two Goard Rapids' dotectives,

. During the intergouatior, ore of the dutoctives told we thal lw Arsw bhat I did

ot kill arpone dowratairs of the doughouss, Dut he wanted to let me krow that
I sas idertifiod by the thres people whio were shot wetalis, be also stated durirg
the tape recording of the irtarrgation, "It's like I had told you before you were
idertified tv people {m tha housze." (MIIME: The irterrcgation occurred August 31,
1994, ard at that time, allooodly orly ore syowitress was 300Wm Ay poots durira
the official choto-droo o August 11, 1294, I was rot actually placed in a carporeal
liresur until Seotesber 21, 1094 —in which 2ll throo cyewitresses allegedly. picked.

B
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of the line-up without hesitaticn. So, how is it, according to the detactive,
31, 1994, I was identified by all three eyawitresses, according
records ard testiszony at trial, that only o=
ne August 11, 1534 photo-drop? The y way this could had occurred, if
ve showed my phots to the eyewilnesses, before he had sant ue the 12
August 5, 1394, Also romember, as I had axplained earller in this letter,
the eyewitnesses testified that the same detective came cut and showed oy
o thau -and this wao the first part of August 1994, Lut her testirory was
Qed in the tranecriots,)

LR
i

i

S0, our corwiction is based anly on misidentificatice, and my brother's
statament. (NOTE: During my interrogation, I had explainec to the detactives that
I was at hame 1n Detroit -ard my brother was there, ard I had rever besn to

My brother went to trial first, and in Juruary of 1995, he wes coovicted by jury
ard sentonced to two courts of rmtural life without the possihility of garole for
felory amdss, oe cout of lifc for ammed roboery ard two years for felony
fire-aon in the commission of a felany,

Iri ay of 1955, I nal went to trial, ard I was later convicted ard sectercad to
two counts of matural lif: without the possinility of parols for fzlony murdar,
three counts of parclasbls 1ifg for assault with the intent (0 muder, ore count
of parcleanis life for ammed robbery and two years for folony Flre-arm., (NOTS:
Tha twial judge wrongfully allowed the prosecution to use as evidenrce aqainst me,
my brother's "poorly redectad" Salse statement that ' mads to Hhe Aakactives
~sithout infomirs the jury that ay brother recarted the statoment, &«C ths
detectives made Ilo-direct proudses to him,)

The poosacution's theory was that my heother ard T had wont into the dmug house
to rob it of mocey ard drugs, '@ statad that my brother st dowrstairs, killed
twD paopls, took drugs, and a ‘mg, ard I had went upstalrs end shot three pecple.
Mis-idecstificatior was our defarse,

During my trial stage, I had requested from my attorreys a copy of ay cliert flle,
because T had excellent reasons to balieve that they were rot baing hocest with
e and conpotertly zepresenting me as trua crimirel trial attarmeys should, Ard
rot surprising, I discovsred that thoy were rot.

1 discovered orly after making courtless request -ard Filirg btwo coplaints with
the Michigan Atbtorey Grisvance Commlssion= that the trial attormeys had completely
"sabotaced" my bwother's and my case. In july of 19593, after cur direct appeals
wore exhauvstad, I racaivad my cliant file, ard arce T had recedved ic, T had
discovered saverzl documents ard  Loforeation that were ciwiocusly exculpatory
infomation, that would hal rot only effectively challerged the eyewitnosses'
idertification tastiaory, but also creatad an dwious viable deferse —sith strog
cradibility- that woull had 2afinitely proved cur fmooeros, and four! us ot
~guity., The first of rumsrous documanta that I had discovessd was: 1. Two of thres
eyewitnesses who {dertifis” me as the chooter, had 4in fact {dertifiad cthar suspects
a3 thae Juwsan, st days aftar the ircldant cocurrad, The ayewitress who stated
that he only had glanced at the shooter, callad tha police dated Jure 26, 1934,
Just two days aftar tha (ncident, and stated that he has sean the cuy Wwho shot
him ard he cave the porson r=me, Naxt, on July 8, 1994, two w=eks aftar the incidert
this same eyewitness wert to an official photo-drop, & idertified two other
-onesuspoct the datactives wars irvestisating aftar two county jail-

-3~
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50, this eyowitress identified thres differert suspects as his shootar, hefors
he acencafisd oo as the saootar.

2. inm ssconl eywttrnss (she i the witress whom tastifis’ tnac t.ha cetective

trer police was qmuaqu cated June 23, 1994. arg she acam the susoect was
tio short, cut locked "a lot like thne shootar,"

3. 1 hed discovare! that the thizd oyowitress, whon testifisd that he was shot
in e ana, at polnd plack rarge AUd ot raceive ary wadical treatsent for his
allegen gustol woard. The emargency mxdical seovices' wcond officw stated i
a docusent cequastiog by the detectives that the witress did rot roceive ary medical
treataent ard they did rot have ary sedical records that e had. (NOT®: Ir nds
tentiscoy, e clalesc thal thids a5 fow he had seen the shooter -when He waa shot,)
4. I nad discoverad a ceooct from the paralegal sorvice ard e police interview
rotes of the thirteer year-uld Girl, &0 wié 4 feo castas «itress Lo te incldent,
She slalsl one neard e uywshols ard soan U o gursen laave e doug house,
She staled that she krew L, but she did rol know where Chey lived, She told
the detective that Ltwy were sals, ani &rove a black jeso and groen Cadillac,
e Cescrlolion she gave cf bthe suspects wers both Delrg betwesr the ages of 17
to 20, Loth Laviry ahaviig healds, oe elng 5'0" and the othsr bedirg 6" with a
gaat.e.-.. (BOTE: AL he Blee Pl ordes wus cormdlied, [ was 26 yesrs—old, standicg
6 A", &d I cun ot goow A goates, @iriod. My ovother was 15 pears-oll, stardloy
6', .md e S TOL Ji0w a ysitec,)

S5. T discovers] ocuwrts -folice Inteoview otes- 4 wiudch two lrfoomsrnls oo
WO resddicg o e coanly jall Geerd o suspect bell e of e bwo inforasenis
Ll ne and acotnar guy had ocomaltble) Lk robbecy/komiclde, afrd the asusoesct
CalCriiln exactly whal Naucedss] and tw ckact type firespus Lhat were used, (NOFE:
The friind of the suspece «hou slatel Lial he and that friud cuauitted the roblecy
was o fact, e saks guy Ul oe of L eyewltnesses picas] out an official
proto=drop Gatad July &, 1534, ad statel hal e wad ress cartain umt ha wa
o ora wiio GnoT nn. Ib las ey slated AN savweal peports that the two suspects
oo & Wow reputatlan AN Connlltilng these Lype of rotoerins, Additiorally, the
o suspects mad it e eyewitresses' ad the 13 years-ol? girl's Juscriotior
Gl U auranons )

G, 1 dasSovaral a documet -fotion co rdorse Pollce wWikress- that e trial
attonraey hao proparad, ot did roc fils witn the trial court recussting that a
tocn officer e subpoara Lo Cesliiy in pegards to drawirg the three comosits
drawisgs (wartas  pictuces [posters]) and  taking Lhe descriptions ifron  the
wyewitredses O Lw guwaan Lhat sicl Umssie D composite drawing deascrintions that
L eyswitresses gdave Of ne snooier wero a Dlack pals, bucwean the moes of 17
to 20, The cappouite draslige -wilch Use allorrey polntsd oubt to the jury- did
rot look ke me, or «acholher.

e atbogreys Ma rot tell e Lt tols infGluetion awlstsw, and Uwy had reflused
to give e & copy of this fils,

Bith the xograds What I was haviig Lo toylog o cbtaln & copy of wy client fils,
I trisd to get & copy of tne police file -via P.0.l.h.- [row the Gracd Rapids Folice
Department's Reconds Office -wluch I had prograss with them, until I had filad
2 complaint to Stale Serator, .orocable Jackie Vaughr, 131 and axplairad to i
that the department was refusiry to reluase a copy of tw pulice files to my mother,

-
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I'm not that familiar with weapons, but what would

cause items like +his to be left in an area where a
gun's been fired?
There's two pasic types of handguns. There's a
revolver and there's semiautomatic firearms. The
caliber that we're dealing with here, the .32
automatic caliber and a .38 super automatic caliber,
are designed to be fired in semiautomatic handguns.
gemiautomatic handguns, if you have a
magazine that self—-loads upon pulling the trigger SO
a new cartridge comes into the chamber. ToO do that
process, these fired cartridges are peing ejected
automatically from the firearm and thrown out, 8O
they would be thrown out on the floor when you
discharged a semiautomatic, unlike a revolver, where
the cartridge case would stay in the cylinder until
they're manually ejected.
Did you examine these ijtems in relationship to any
particular firearm?

1 personally examined a .32 automatic handgun, a

21
22
23
24

25| Q

Colt, and did a comparison between that Colt handgun
with the .32 automatic bullets that I examined, and

1 could not link that handgun up with these bullets,

the .32 caliber bullets.

———

Do you have what's called an open shooting file?
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Tre Fouse Caut

Mini-riot over mysterious dez

by Wazir All Muhammad

GRAND RAPIDS, Mich.—
Suspicion between Black yvouth
and local law enforcement in

West Michigan's largest city re-
mainy high after the May 22 death
of Thames M. Hawkins in the
custody of the Kenl County
Sherift’s P:parlmrm '

Preceding only weeks before
the imternationally publicized
Benton Harbor uprising, where 2
police chase led 1o days of civil
unrest and the declaration of 4 lo-g

th in police custody

gcal state of emergency. Bluck resi-
dents say the death of Mr
Hawkins, a "wel) liked"” neighbor
and father of five, is another sign
that their lives have little value to
the police and sheriff depurt.
ments
"l was in the bed sleep and all
Of & sudden | heard a lot of com-
motion outside. Someone kept
saymg, Miss C! Miss C! Come
downstairs,
they got him
down on the
ground, they re
hurting him,”
sald Tecelia
Price, while
fighting back
tears and cx-
plaining how
officers held
their knees on
her son's peck
At the (e
of his arrest
Mr. Hawkins
was working
on his avtomo
hl‘t.Mcnrrhng
o the police, he had been seen
picking up or delivering some
prodiscts or funds, and that he was
aliegedly involved in some drug
ativity
Palice said they used the ap-
propriate force to subdue him
Police then reportedly took him
o the Kent County Jail, where he
subsequent!y died while awalting
processing
W Paul Muvhue, o cotmmis
siongr for Kemt County’'s 161h
Dhstrict, told The Fanal Call that
Me Hawkins' death actually oc-
currell invide the jail
Local medin linked his death
10 “swallowing cocaine,” a story
stiributed to a “Jail house mfor

Thames U Haokan

apen meeting where this informa
ton was disclosed. Neighboes mud
friends of the victim's family
were also not satisfied with the
explanation given for Mr
Hawking' crushed larynx,

Ms. Price wld The Final Call
that the SherifT's Department te-
fused to apologize, either for the
false statement regarding the co-
caine, or lor the fact that Her son
died 1o thetr cus
ll)dy J

Nerghhorhoo
residents agresd
with
sioner Mayhye.
who said that much
of the commanity ‘s
anger and rusyra
tion could be te-
lated 10 a lnck of
avatlable sctivities
relevant 1o Hlack
vouth, as well as
racist and derogs
tory language from
police and alleged
incidents of police
brutality
“1eel thar there ts no plice Tor

-4

derogatory language, and gxces
sive torce should not be »
Commissioner Mayhue sald
“We'we gol to tey 1o figurk oul
what (law officers ) mean by force
and what they mean by excessive
force. Particularly with the war on
terrorism and ull the rights tha
have been taken away
fromn African Americans, but from
America period. | think it's time
10 reassess the (weaknesses) of
the Civilins” Review Board ™
Ms. Price said she 15 grateful 1o
her brothers and sisters in Clist
who have mourned with het dur
ng s period of grief agd Joss,

She nrees the community, particu-g

Commijs- -

mant.” Local e

teparted tha

death reached the streets, aming-

angry crowds of youth hurled

bricks, bottles pl rocks,

Al antopuy repart coneluded
there wits no cocsine in Mr.

Huwking' body However, the
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sume thing "oy feeling,” he waid.
CAL thar will do ix (Cuuse) them
10 bring m the state troopers and
Log on today!

one in sight,” she sald while

weepling.

store. finalcall.com

thern the ficense to shoot every-

{the) National Guard and give

coponer, along with the aity pos
lice chiel amd the county shenfl,

citid “blocked artenies” as the of -
ficial canse of death—an cxpla-
nation that aroused deep-seated

resentment (0 residents at the




STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)
COUNTY OF KENT )

This is to certify that this transcript of 101 pages is5 a
full, true and correct rranscript of the proceedings and testimony
taken in the matter of THE FEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN versus
KENNETH COLVIN, JR., #04-2732-FC, at CONTINUANCE held on Wednesday,

September 28, 1994.

. Grand Rapids, Michigan
November 7, 1994
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THE UNIVERSITY OF MICHIGAN
LAW SCHOOL
MICHIGAN CLINICAL LAW PROGRAM

363 Legal Resoarch Building
Ann Arbor, Machigan 481081215
(7M) 7634010 Fax: (TM) 76447102
malpiumich.edu

October 12, 1998

Mr. Kenneth Colvin-#192744
Baraga Maximum Correctional Fac.
301 Wadaga Road

Baraga, Michigan 49908

Dear Mr, Colvin:

I writing in reply (o0 your letter that was referred to the Michigan Clinical Law Program
by Dean Lehman.

While the clinical program does provide some advice and representation to prisoners in
some civil litigation, we are unable to offer assistance to prisoners in criminal appellate
proceedings except in very unusual circumstances.

I would suggest that you contact the State Appellate Defenders Offices, Suite 3300,
Penobscot Building, 645 Griswold, Detroit, Michigan 48226. They might be able to help or refer
you.

Good luck to you in the future.

Sincerely,

MICHIGAN CLINICAL LAW PROGRAM

Andrea D. Lyon
Assistant Clinical Law Professor

A



2nd brother -

By ' °
stand trial
for murder
M- The two Detroit.men allegedly
killed rwo people and wounded
three others while trving to steal

drugs and cash.

By John Hogan
The Grand Rapids Press

After hearing gunfire coming from the

downstairs of her Neland Avenue SE du- —

plex, Jacqueline
Smith went into the
hallway to investi-
gate and came face
to face with a
stranger who fired
several shots at her
without saying a
word, o w
A "I couldn’t believe he

- Was to kill us.
He didn't even know
us,” testified Smith,
Kenneth Colvin Jr.  who was shot in the

S ... armand hip before
she jumped from a second story window to
safety.

The alleged gunman, 26-year-old Ken-
neth Colvin Jr., also shot Smith's brother in
a stairwell and her boyfriend through a
closed bedmom door before he and a sec-
ond gunman fled with cash and marijuana,
according to testimony.

Police say the second gunman is Colvin's
younger brother, Kelley, 19.

Between them, they killed two people
and wounded three others during a rob-
bery that netted about $400 and an ounce
of marijuana, according to testimony. The
pair came to Grand Rapids from Detroit to
deal drugs, according to police and court
records. ' | I ;

*They believed they were robbing a
house where drugs were being sold,” said
Kent County Assistant Prosecutor Kevin
Bramble. "It appeared they were out to kill

»

everyone.”.— -

ordered to -

b

o

e
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-
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ACOLVIN oo is 22

- Witnesses testify about surprise attack

CONTINUED FROM B1
ther sleeping or watching televi-
slon. Fis!
Jacqueline Smith, 29, said she
first thought the gunfire 'was the
sound of her daughter’s balloons
being gopped -d rs. An
even when she faced the gunman
on the steps, she did not realize she
had just been shot in the arm.

- - = "

*“When | seen him still shooting, ]

said, ‘This is no joke," "' Smith testi-
fied. “That's when | broke and
run."

Smith was also struck in the hip
before she was able to jJump out the
bedroom window. She hit her fore-
head on a metal pipe on the way
down, leaving her with a scar
above her left eye.

Her boyfriend, 36-year-old Aar-
on Williams, used his feet to hold
the bedroom door closed as bullets

netrated the wood, passing just

nches from the couple’s 2'/:~{ear-
old daughter. ""He shot through the
door and caught me right there,”
Williams said, pointing to his right
arm. “l grabbed my daughter,
jumped out the window and ran
down the block.”

ed with
ings ac-
ured.

i

|

i

Colvin, 18, in August was ordered

trial for the slayings, Police say he

offenses.

Although authoritizs say Kenneth Colvin
Jr. did not kill the two people in the down-

Ke
repeatedly shot Cassandra Tillman, 20, and

two disobeyed his directive and moved, A

Kenneth Smith, 30, in the back when the

curred while he was participating in other

including felony murder and assault with
intent to commit murder, for the June 24
shooting at 844 Neland SE.

Grand Rapids District Judge Jane
Markey on Wednesday ordered Kenneth
Colvin Jr. to stand trial on several charges,

stairs apartment, he was char,
felony murder because the ki
third man in the room was not i

felof
to

lam on

The shootings occurred about

The third shooting victim, 20-
ar-old Christopher Smith, testi-
ied that when he saw the gunmen
and heard one announce, “Thisisa
stick-up,” he thought it was a joke.

When he realized what was hap-
pening, Smith sgid, he attempted
to flee but was grabbed nroumf the
waist by Kenneth Colvin Jr., who
then pressed a handgun into his
side and fired, Smith testified. -

"I was on the stairs, screaming,”
testified Smith, who suffered a
grazing wound to his arm

Under cross-examination from
defense attorney Judy Ostrander,
Christopher Smith admitted he
dealt marijuana from the house but
said he did not know the gunmen.

He said he tossed berween $300
and $400 on the steps when Ken-
neth Colvin Jr. returned from the
upstairs apartment. “He picked up
the money and waited for his part-
ner,” Smith said.

The pair put the cash, their guns
and marijuana taken from the
apartment into a backpack. Ken-
neth wiped the doorknob free of
fingerprints, and they walked out,
according to testimony

Kelley Colvin was arrested in
late July after police received sev-
eral tips linking him to the shoot-
ings. Kenneth Colvin Jr. was ar-
rested in Detroit, and he was ar-
raigned Sept. 1.

Kenneth Colvin Ir.’s preliminary

hearing began Sept. 13, but was ad-
ourned until after he appearedina
ail line-up for the three wounded
victims. The trio positively identi-
fied him as the gunman.

“1 would never, ever forget his
face,” Jacqueline Smith testified.
“How could this man and his
brother do this to his own people
without no reason?’

2 B
: B
g8 !
& & =
a
-,g |
£ T
B



-,

% I
:
X
¢
=

Parolée faces lineup in shooting deaths

> The man's younger
brother is charged in the
incident that left rwo |
people dead. Another three
were allegedly wounded by
the older man.

The Grand Rapids Press

A Derroit man on parole for
armed robbery is slated (o appear
in a Kent County Jail lineup before
the three victims of a June drug-
related shooting that also left two
others dead in a Neland Avenue SE

home,

Grand Rapids police say th
hope the uuaz:ill bolster n.:»"
case against neth Colvin Jr,
26, whe is charged with two counts

of felony murder, three counts of
assault with intent to commit mur-

|

der and one of armed robbery, all
stemming from the June 24 shoo-
tout at 844 Neland.

Judge Jane Markey on Tuesday
adjourned Colvin's prelimi
hean’nr in Grand Rapids Circuit
Court for two weeks to give police
time 10 conduct the lineup.

Although police say they do not
welieve Colvin fired the fatal shots,
prosecutors cha him with

murder because the killings oc-
curred while he was allegedly par-
ticipating in other felony offenses

is brother, 19-year-old Kelley
Colvin, has already been chnz,:d
with two counts of felony murder,
and is scheduled to go to trial in
October.

Kent County Forensic Patholo-
gist Dr. St Cohle on Tuesday
testified during a the hearing that
the two murcer victims died of
multiple gunshots to the back.

Cassandra T-liman, 20, was shot
five times and Kenneth Smith, 30,
was shot twice. he testified during
Colvin’s hearing!
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le about the same
time Tiliman and Smith were being

shot.

The three, Jacqueline Smith, 29,
Anron Williams, 36, and Christo-
pher Smith, 20, all of the Neland
address, were treated at 1
Memorial Medical Center for bul-
let wounds. None of the injuries
were life threatening.

Kelley Colvin admirnted to shoot-
ing the pair when he and a second
man — identified as his brother —
went to the house to demand mon-
ey and drugs, police say. Kelley
Colvin 10ld police he opened fire
when the victims his di-
:pcuw and moved, police said ear-

ier.

Kenneth Colvin Jr. was sen-
tenced in March 1958 to 3 to 15

_years in prison for armed and un-
armed robbery in Detroit, and was
paroled in July 1982, according to
the stute Department of Correc-
ions
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~> GRAND RAPIDS POLICE DEPARTMENT
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WANTED FOR: ouble Homicide DATE: 6-24-94

INCIDENT NO.: 94-59379
X
LOCATION: 844 Neland SE TIME: 1300 hrs

DESCRIPTION: /M approx. 20 yrs old. Tall, thin build, skinny
face with nappy short hair. Suspect was wearing a white sweatshirt, khaki
pants, and black shoes, Weapon was .22 chrome pistol.

OR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Det Grable PREPARED BY: KSH 652
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the Crusce case, People versus Crusos, C-r-u-s-o-e, 433

Michigan 666, controls the facts of this case. It’'s clear

here that there was no right to counsel. Defendant was
advised of his rights and advised that he had the right to
counsel, and he waived — voluntarily waived that right, co _
at that point he agreed to the interrogation, agreed to ,‘?“
talk with the officers. He agreed to go ahead withoutg
counsel. He had no specific right to counsel by virtue of
either counsel on the other case or counsel being present
at the lineup on this casae. This is a pre-arraigoment, a
case where the defendant had not yet been formally charged.
Even though it was -~ the focus was on the detendant, that

is not determinative here. And the fact that it was

police-initiated is not determinative either. What i=n
crucial here is the fact that it was pre-arraignment. No
formal charges had been filed. He was clearly advised of
his rights. The Court finds from the testimony here of all |
vitnesses that he understood his rights, and he voluntarily
waived his rights. There was nothing unduly coercive here
and that he made a voluntary waiver and voluntary
statement. So the motion to suppress is denied.

We will proceed with picking a jury tomorrow morning.

ME. BRAMBLE: Your Honor, one last -- I‘ve a

signed -—— a copy of the defendant’'s constitutional rights,

MILLER REPORTING SERVICE
(616) 754-2672

(

Joint Appendix Page No. 474
- -




The
Smiley
Group
Inc.

July 20, 2004

Mr. Kenneth Colvin Jr. (192744)
lonia Maximum Facility

1576 Bluewater Highway

lonia, MI 48846

Dear Kenneth

Thank you for writing to me. | really enjoy getting feedback from listeners, viewers,
concerned citizens and advocates!

Thank you for thinking enough of me to take the time to share your views. Your letter
did not fall on deaf cars!

Your situlltion can only get better! Keep striving, and keep the faith!
I've enclosed some materials that | hope you enjoy

WARMEST REGARDS,

Tavis Smiley

3870 Crenshaw Blivd, « Sulte 391 pmb el 323 « 290 « 4690
Los Angoles, California 90008 Fax 323 « 290 « 3940
www. Tavisialis.com
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Michigan Departmant of Cofrections 48350316

NOTICE OF PACKAGE/MAIL REJECTION 0 . N{ : ' C83316 1102
Prisoner's name and number:  Colvin #192744 Facility/Lock:  SMF 5-140
You have received [ a package X mall containing the following: Six (6) Books and One (1) Box of Cards titled “Doing

What's Right”, published by Anchor Books, “The Best of Tavis Smiley”, published by Pines One Publications, “Hard Left", “How To Make

Black America Better”, and “Keeping the Faith”, published by Doubleday, * On Air, Volume 11", and "Empowerment Cards”, published by

Smiley Books. These books did not come directly trom the publisher or was nol received from a member of the public from an approved Intemet
vendor or was not ordered by the prisoner through the established mstitubonal ordering procedures which s prohibited.

From; Tavis Smiley Presenls Note: A copy of this notice is being mailed to sender if rejected
— pursuant to PD 05.03,118 “Prisoner Mail". The sender has 10
4434 Crenshaw Blvd business days to send any opposition to this proposed action to
the facility head. The sender will be notified of the final decision.
Los Angeles, CA 90043-1208 Sendar must not use bottom section of this form.

The item(s) identified above will not be delivered 1o you pursuant to:CJ1PD-04.02.105 OPD-04.07.112 EPD-05.03.118
for the following reasons: PD 05.03.118, Paragraph HH (8) - Subject to Paragraph Y. a book. magazine, newspaper, or ofher

publication that is not recenved diractly from the publisher, an Intemet vendor identified on Attachment A, a vendor identifisd on Attachment B, or,

if the prisoner is approved fo lake a cofrespondence Course pursuant 1o PD 05.02 119 "Correspondence Course”, directly from the approved

correspondence school. This does not include an article or a few pages, or copies of a few pages. from & publication that may be included with a
lattsr or ather mail. uniess it is reasonably halieved 1o be an attempl o g‘fcumvent this restriction. ...

C. Berry — General Office Assistant E7 (l l’SJ) LA Ay — 08-18-04
Staff - Print Name & Title Signature Date

THIS SECTION IS 10 BE COMPLETED BY FHE PRISONER ONLY

Indicate what you want to have done with the itam(s) identified above by marking ona of the tollowing.

(m ] Aeturn to sender at my axpanse.

=) Send at my expense to!

whose address |5:

a Hold 1o be picked up by (photographs, books, magazines & property only):

m Destroy (mall and property oniyl.

m) Turh over to Prisoner Benefit Fund (funds and posiage onlyl.,

=} Donate to charity (property only)

0 Store for me (nfficial documents only, ©.0., birth certiticato)

mn I request @ heannyg

Prisoner — Print Name & Number Signature Date
Send Reply within 10 business days to: 0 Mail Room 0O Othar -
Distributson White to Prisurmne Cannry to Sondar (if reguired) Ptk 1o Maill Roem Goldenrod to Housing Unit

N OARECORDRWPDAT AV Sejectianwipublizatinns
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gun to his head, a police report

on the attack shows.

WA witness says one man put a
By Roland Wilkerson

drugs, cash
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I had finaelly received the FOIA recuest datexi March of 1935, ard I ther discovarad
that the department had withheld information that I did rot see in the attorrey's
client file,

1. The aucder weapcn (hardoun) chat was irvolvea in the robbery/honicide wes also
irvolived in arcther shooting datad Jure 6, 1294 —just 3 wesk ard ar half before
tna incidenc took place that T have oean ocowicted of. The detective had guestioned
two witness (suspacts) who were inwolved in the Jure 6, 1994 shooting, and thay
tolé the detective that a frierd of theirs had possassian of both a .32 auto and
.35 superauto hardguws (these were the same type weapors that were uvsed in the
case that I have been corvictad of), but explained that the frierd told them that
he was rocbed of them dated Jwe 25 or 26, 1994. (NOPE: The case that I have been
covicted of hacpursd Juwe 24, 1994, 50, It would be totally impossible for my
brother ard I to had camnittad the robbery/hoalcide if we Ald rot have oosssssion
cf the wsapors, The detectives rsw this as well., Also, bthay ‘cew Uisl & 4id oot
krow the individuals who had tha wescors.)

2, Ourirg wy trial, the detectives tastified falsely when they clalmed to only
had discoverad a .33 superants hardgun (the murdsr weapon) in Grard Rapids, but
I had discoverad inotes in which they had found two othar .33 superauntc hardjurs
ir. Crand Rapids during the investigatiaon.

Additiorally, the detcctives testifiad that soocore had purcrused fran a hairdware
stora L. Grand Rapids bullsts for both weapors, just a couosle days before the
rubbary. But I had discoverad in the fils a robte that stated sam hullets were
brought o Jura 17, 1391, in 2 hardware store i Gracd Raplds,

3. T detectives had an inforaart from the Depertuwnt's Vice Sguad that told tham
curing an interview that just minutes after the drug house was robbed, sha sean
these same Cwo guys (tas ircividoal who told the informants in the county jail
that he ard his friand W robbed the chiug aouse, and the individual that was picked
ot tha July 5, 1924 photc-drop by ome of the ayewitr=ssas) acting strange, pacing
ard =cking thirgs, ard she later discovers? that they hau shot somsors durirg
a drug nouse roboery on tha saue strest the incident that I have been corwictaed
oI happercd. (HOTS: The datectives had these irdividuals as their prime suspects,
and in fact, arrestad the one who told tha county jail irformants that he comitted
the crime the same day the iccident hapoered o wuaslated charges. Ouring the
arrest, the wmollice cxfiscated s5200.00 from hime It was alleged durirg testimony
of we the syewltrasses that about $3400.00 was taker from him Suring the robbery.)

Thers is extrarely 3 lot more infomation arnd documents thal I had discovared in

th files, but I beliove Soth tha police ard my attorrey are withiwlding more
irformatice: that would heles my Sass 32 prove my boother d oy lrmocenca, My
problam right row is, I do rot have an investisatar =rd an sttorrey in ocder to
properly prove our irrooancs, My lxothar ardd | have besn "franed" in this highly
publicized case,

I have writtar everyoce, foom law schocls to major prominent news television and
rewspapar corganizatiors, but I have robt reczived any assistance, I have wriktten

the ststs atoormey gercrals and Jaret [wero, wher sha was the United States Attormey
Gererzl, but T have rot received any assistance. As you rmay ow, sxongfully
corwicted grisorers have very limited scurces in Michigan for assistance, arnd the
Cocley Law School's Irmocance Sroject only take casas that irwvolves DNA  type
evidence -our case does not hava, Our case does not have ghysical eviderce, period.

8o, I do rot have ary othar places to turn to.

Could you plaases taks our case., We just simply reed an investigator to inspect
-5



the police file, find ard question a fow witressos, and review my ocrelimirary
examiratior audio tape, srd attorreys to pepresent us {0 court, That 4s it, T krow
At cost mxay, DUt we are indigent. I would decply apareciate it vecy mucn if you
would ploase resoory! to my latter,

Currartly, I have beon writing a maruscrigt (hoak) about my ardeal ard tne fact
that I wns framod of 2 case that 1 214 mot commdt, T sould liks to have (£ cublished
as wall, [ vas hopirg with the book it ocouldl shed llght on ay situation. I also
ua.ﬂtmwtu:nwnbu:e%emlm:mtaummmmpuu
ordor o show the viewer of the actusl falsshoods o] coxrcaalmerr of evidencs
-all at the har’= of tne state (police, prosecutor anyd doterse attomreys).

Thark you for taking the tire out to mesd my lectar, ard T wart Lo tharx you for
taxine my lattar irto cocsideration.

Eircoroly,

Forroth Molvis, Je.
{(#192714)



U.S. Department of Justice
Civil Rights Division

DLP:DCR: £fmm Mahingion, AC, 0N

DJ 144-37-0

PR
February 15, 1996
Mr., Kenneth Colvin, Jr.
Number 192744
4000 Cooper Street
Jackson, Mississippi 49201
Dear Mr. Colvin:

This is in reply to your correspondence to the Department.
We apologize for the delay of this response.

The matter you mentioned in your letter is one within the
jurisdiction of the courts or the state. This Department has no
authority to take any action in this matter.

Sincerely,
Deval L. Patrick
Assistant Attorney General
Civil Rights Division
/) - 7,
' :,,./l:/‘l, /} ,/A.{’.'/" -
By: =
Diane C. Roberts
Civil Rights Division
i S P . e --‘m
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that by picking a person out of a lineup, that thax
is as reliable as can be, and it's without fault
because it couldn't possibly be wrong.

Well, you're going to hear testimony
from a Dr. Alexander Daniel Yarmey. Dr. Yarmey is a
professor of psychology at the University of
Guelph. He's also the author of a book, a book
specifically geared towards police work, and in that
book he writes extensively on eyewitness
identification.

He's an expert in that field, and he's
going to testify for you.

He's going to tell you that eyewitness

identifications and eyewitness testimony is among

_gna_nos;_ua;elinhls, believe it or no, the most

—

unreliable types of testimony that could be used in

convicting an individual.

i8
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

Courts have recognized this. The United
States Supreme Court has recognized it. The
Michigan Supreme Court has recognized it, and he'll
tell you that, too. It's the most unreliable type
of testimony you could possibly get. And why is
that?

Well, memory has several components to

—

it. One is the ability to observe what's going on
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NEWS RELEASE

GRAND RAPIDSPOLICE DEPARTMENT

Lieutenant James ?arri;}} , FOR FURTHES ash ki
ommunity'&éfg e uaLt
June 24, 199%4 456-3124

At approximately 12:29 P.M. today, the Grand Rapids Police
Department responded to 844 Neland Avenue SE on a reported
shooting. Upon arrival, officers found five (5) gunshot
victims from the address:

1. Kenneth Smith, approximately 30 years old, 844 Neland
Avenue SE

Cassandra Tillman, 20 years old, of 552 Pleagant Street SE
Jacqueline Smith, 29 years old, of 844 Neland Avenue SE
Aaron Williams, 36 years old, of 844 Neland Avenue SE
Christopher Smith, 20 years old, of 844 Neland Avenue SE

s n

Mr. Kenneth Smith suffered a gunshot wound to the chest and
was taken to Blodgett Hospital where he expired., Ms.
Cagsandra Tillman suffered a guanshot wound to the back and was
transported to Saint Mary‘s Hospital where she also died.
Jacqueline Smith and Aaron Williams were each shot in the arm
and taken to Blodgett Hospital where they are listed in good
condition and expected to be released later today. Mr.
Christopher Smith suffered a superficial wound to the arm.

The victims apparently answered a knock at the door when two
{(2) Black male suspects armed with semi-automatic type
handguns entered demanding money. Suspect #1 went upstairs in
the dwelling while suspect #2 remained downstairs. Suspect #1
shot victims Jacqueline Smith, Aaron Williams, and Christopher
Smith. Jacqueline Smith, Aaron Williams and their three (3)
yvear old child fled through an upstairs window of the
residence. Christopher Smith fled through the rear door of
the residence. Suspect #2 shot victims Kenneth Smith and
Cassandra Tillman. There was one (1) other occupant who was
unharmed. The suspect(s) were described as :

1. A Black male, seventeen to twenty (17-20) years old,
wearing a cream-colored shirt, black shorts, white

shoes, and carried a black back pack.

2. A Black male, Seventeen to twenty (17-20) years old,
wearing black jogging pants, white shirt, and white

shoes.

The Grand Rapids Police Department Major Case Team is
investigating the incident. Aanyone with information regarding
thisg incident is asked to call the Grand Rapids Police
Department at 456-3404 or Silent Observer at 774-2345.
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| SHOOTING Neioiso

CONTINUED FROM A1

sald one robber kept Tillman and
Kenneth Smith at gunpoint down-
stairs while his accomplice went
upstairs to confront Jacqueline
Smith, 29, Aaron Williams, 36, and
Christopher Smith, 20, all of the
Neland address.

The bandits, who entered the
house about 12:26 p.m., were in-
side for an undetermined amount
of time hefore the gunman upstairs

fire. The second gunman
downstairs then shot Tillman and
Kenneth Smith, said Farris.

Tillman, several times, in-
cluding at least once in the back,
died at Saint Mary's Hospital. She
was pronounced dead at 1:12 p.m.

Tgey worked real hard to save
her and couldn't™ said Saint
Mary’s  spokeswoman Trisha
Spnuldlni

Kenneth Smith w; shot in the
chest and died in ¢t
room at Blodgett Memorial ﬁ:ﬁ
cal Center, nccording to hospital
spokesman Hruce Rossman

Williams, Chnstopher Smith and
J ne Smith were treated at
Hlodgett for buller wounds to their
extremities. Nane of their Injuries

was considered life-threatening,
said Rossman

Williams and Jacqueline Smith
also suffered cuts while making
their escape with their 3 year-old
son from an upstairs window.

"l heard probably six shots and |
looked out my window,” said
neighbor Terry .l didn't see
anything at first, I saw a man
and woman climbing out that win-
dow up over the porch.*

Coger sald the man to
be clutching a child bundled in his

arms as he his way out the
window,
“He was yelling that somebody's

been shot. I think he may have
been saying a name, too, but I
couldn't make it out," said Coger,
who said called poli

| Williams . and mequel!ne ?mnt:
umped from the porch rool an

ran for help at a house around the
comner, at 1046 Prince St SE_ said
police.

Numerous spent shell
were found by investigators insi
the Neland home. A
was found in the street and slightly
10 the north, the direction the sus-

pects appurently fled after the
uhooﬂngm v

g o ¢

ncig)_\borhg:f bm%’:a

of noisy," said 6né neighbor.

th;t'%%a:nmt Y
ointing to a ubm

7s gather at church to rally

eighbo 1 idents
duufg e§ hnanil [i eg‘i&?ﬁ%‘hﬂ:
months.

ly 1o encourage “a sense
of hope" in the neighborhood.
is I8 in res 10 all the kill-

ings, not just this one.” the Rev.
Rory Marshall said of the rally,
which actually had been planned
long before Friday's |hootin'ﬂ
"We're just sick and tired of
fommmury acting like it's power-
m.ﬁ

Reporter Rick Wilson contributed
to this report
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2. Goa o Raplds Press News Articles (5 pagmn);
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There's no photographs of hidden c;meras
filming the burglary in progress. There's no
tape-recordings. There's no tire tracks. There's
not one piece of physical evidence —- and, by the
way, there's not a gun, at least not one that's
alleged to have been used by Kenny Colvin.

None of these things exist in this case,
not one shred of evidence, physical evidence,

something you could touch, something you could hold

on to, that puts my client at 844 Neland.

As the prosecutor said, that's one of
the things that he's going to have to prove beyond a
reasonable doubt. He says that Ken Colvin
participated in this robbery. They're going to have
to prove that. They're going to prove that or try

to prove it through eyewitness identification.

Now, during the voir dire I already

touched upon the fact that people make mistakes when

they think they see soﬁ;;ody.

The prosecutor would like you to believe
that face-to-face, eyewitness testimony is as
reliable as can be. It's going to be burned into
your memory that, “This is what happened and I will
never forget this."

He's also going to ask you to believe
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sense when he was sentenced to life in prison on July 12,
1995, He knew by his own admission, see paragraph 29 of
the Complaint, what the cause of his injury was on July
22, 1998, when he received his file from Defendant
Liquigli. That is more than six months before July 19,
2000. Hence, the six-month period commencing on the date
of discovery has also run. As previously stated, Count I
is, therefore, dismissed.

As to Plaintiff’s Count II, which alleges
fraud, the Complaint is insufficient to state a claim for
fraud pursuant to MCR 2.116(I)(5). Plaintiff must be
given time to amend. He therefore has 28 days within
which to amend his Complaint to adequately state a claim
for fraud, and we will then proceed from that point on.

Thank you very much.

(Whereupon proceedings concluded at about 4:45 p.m.)
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***DEFENSE'S OPENING STATEMENTS TRANSCHIBT AR

MR. LIQUIGLTI: May it please the Court,
Mr. Bramble, ladies and gentlemen of the jury.

This indeed was a gruesome killing, and
two people are now dead because of the actions of

Kelley Colvin. But the prosecutor doesn't have to

S ——

S—

prove what Kelley Colvin did. He has to prove what
Kenneth Colvin did.

Kenneth Colvin is the gentleman sitting
right here at the defense table, and you are going
to see that that proof is not beyond a reasonable
doubt.

Now, this is the time in my opening
statement that I usually talk about physical
evidence. I like to get that out of the way first,
because there's usually a lot of physical evidence
linking the defendant to the crime, and I like to
dispel any of that physical evidence right away.

I'm at a loss here, because there isn't

——

any physical evidence. This is an eyﬁwitness case,

T

pure and simple. There are no fingerprints. There
are no bootprints outside the window where they
broke in in a burglary. There's no burglar's
tools. There's no hairs or fibers. There's no
blood to analyze DNA. There's no body fluids.
There's none of that.
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STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF ATTORNEY GENERAL

B

WiLLIAM |. RICHARDS P.O. Box 30218
Deputy Attarney General LANSING, MICHIGAN 48909

JENNIFER MULHERN GRANHOLM
ATTORNEY GENERAL

November 29, 1999

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr. #192744
Alger Maximum Correctional Facility
P.O. Box 600

Munising, MI 49862

Dear Mr. Colvin:

Attorney General Granholm has asked that I reply to your recent letter
requesting assistance in the defense of a criminal case. 1 must advise you that the
courts view this office as part of the prosecution and as such do not allow us to
provide assistance to defendants in criminal cases.

[ must therefore advise that you work with your defense attorneys as well as
with the office of the prosecutor handling the matter. Should you need assistance in
securing appellate counsel or investigative services, you should request assistance
from the circuit court which has the authority to appoint attorneys and investigators
to indigent defendants at county expense. You may also wish to contact the State
Appellate Defender's Office at 3300 Penobscot Building, 645 Griswold, Detroit,
Michigan 48226.

Verytrul yours,

//.

-

Robert Tanni
Assistant in Charge
Criminal Division
517-241-6565

Rl:map



M Michigan Law
isovimstry or Micmas Loaw Sceaenn
MICHIGAN INNOCENCE CLINIC

1129 1, ’l’.tl Research “'nlg

625 South State Stieet

Ann Arbor. Michigan 481001215
734 THA V353

Faxe 734764 8242

Brinarr MoC onsead s
Pavin A Monax

October 14, 2010

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr.

192744

lonia Maximum Correctional Facility
1576 W. Bluewater Hwy.

Tonia, MI 48846

Dear Mr. Colvin:

Thank you for submitting a questionnaire to the Michigan Innocence
Clinic at the University of Michigan Law School. [ regret to inform you that,
after carefully reviewing your questionnaire, we have concluded that your case
does not meet the criteria for use in the clinic.

We will therefore not be able to take your case or provide you with any
legal assistance.

I wish you the very best as you pursue your case.

Sincerely,

LoV Ne

David A. Moran
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at the time you're making an observation. If guns
are going off, you're making split-second
observations. You're stressful. There's violence
going on around you. People are being killed.

You are not of the mind to stand there
and say, “Let me just take a moment to see what this
fellow looks like and see if I can find any
distinguishing characteristics so that I could
describe him to the police later."

You're understandably finding the
fastest way out of there to get away from bullets.
You're not sitting there saying, "Let me think what
this person looks like."

Also, alcohol and marijuana have a big

factor to play in your ability to remember things,
short-term memory and long-term memory.

I think you're going to come to the
conclusion, after hearing the testimony, that some,
if not all, of the people in this house were smoking
marijuana or had been smoking shortly before then or
had been drinking.

Additionally, the retention period is
very important, and Dr. Yarmey will testify as to

that, also. How much time has passed since you're

being asked to, from the event to the time you're
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being asked to remember something, has it been a
long time or a short time.

And we discussed in voir dire, you all
agreed that your memog;yia better immediately after

the event or only & short time after the event.

The lineup in this particular case that
Mr. Kenny Colvin participated in was two or three
months after the event. Other pieces of evidence
and other descriptions occurred immediately after
the event, the day of the event, or one or two days
after.

Let's talk about the witnesses that
Mr. Bramble mentioned.

We have John Earl Smith. John Earl

Smith is confronted by Kelley Colvin, gun placed to

his head, screaming going on. He sees his brother's
terrified face and two people get shot. He
identifies Kelley Colvin without any problem.

What does he say about Kenny Colvin --
well, first he says Kelley Colvin is six—foot tall,
because he's only an inch taller than him. What
does he say about Kenny Colvin? He says this, by

the way, the day of the crime: He says Kenny Colvin

is much shorter, despite the fact that Kenny is

e ———

six-foot-five and Kelley is six foot.
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I think the description on the day of
the event, shortly thereafter, 1is much more
accurate.

Likewise, the three people that

identified Mr. Kenny Colvin —— I have to keep on

—_—

thipking to put.\genny' in front of his name -——

10
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- —
Mrl. Kenny Colvin gave descriptions to the police the

day. of the event”ér shortly thereaiter.

~~

Arron Williams describes him as 19 to 20
years old, six-one to six-two, 160 pounds, and
Mr. Williams was good enough and certain enough
about his description of the person and his memory
of the person to draw or have a compogite drawing
made.

That is the composite drawing that
Mr. Arron Williams made of the defendant
(indicating). That will be introduced into

evidence, and as you can see, it looks nothing like

e

the defendant, two days after.

20
21
22
23
24

25

p—

Likewise, two other composite drawings
made by eyewitnesses at the time of the event look
nothing like the defendant.

You'll also notice they don't look
anything like each other, either. Three different
pictures, none of them look like this man, and yet

304

REBECCA L. RUSSO, CSR, RMR - OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER




11
12
13
14
15
16
17
i8
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

two months later there's a lineup and, lo and
behold, Kenny Colvin is picked out of the lineup.
How does that happen? How does that occur?

Well, the witnesses will admit and they
have admitted that they have talked to each other
regarding the identity of this second man. They've
talked to each other at great length. Two of their
family members, or a family member and a good
friend, have been killed. Naturally, this is going
to be the topic of discussion for many months to
come. I'm certain they're still not done talking
about this.

This was a tragic event, but yet they

start talking and they start influenc;ng each

other.
-

You remember how the judge said about
the weather. You come to conclusions. We don't
talk in facts. We don‘t say, *“Well, he had puffy
lips and his cheekbones were high,* and so on and so
forth., They started talking conclusions, and that's
how -- and that's what Dr. Yarmey will tell you, how
conversations of that nature will influence people.

And that's how three pecople could draw
three different pictures, none of which look like
the defendant, who now come to name the defendant as
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the person, the second person involved in this
crime.

Also, I'd like you to look and listen to
all of their testimony as it relates to specific
facts, how things happened. You're going to hear
differences between the day of the event, how one
witness says something happened. Two days later,

two weeks later, the stories are going to change,

and that's because the stories aren't certain.
They're not certain what happened. They're trying
to remember, but they're remembering different
things at different times.

And again, it goes back to memory, how
good was your opportunity to remember something at
the time it happened.

I say, ladies and gentlemen, that at the
time these events were occurring, this was chaos.
It had to work its way up to chaos to be as good as
chaos. People are dying around these people.

Gunshots are being fired, and the ability to

remember is not consistent, for all intents and

purposes,

Again, everyone at the scene close to
the time of the event described this man as 18 to 19
years old, 19 to 20, and the latest is 20 years
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The prosecutor has produced eyewitnesses,

and the prosecutor would have you believe that, number
one, these are very credible people. That they are to
be believed and they should be believed, according to
him, and that they're very reliable people and that
their testimony is reliable.

Well, ladies and gentlemen, I submit to
you that the only person that said anything credible

was Chrls, when he said he was a drug dealer and he

was smoking marijuana. These are the only two things
that he said that have any credibility whatsocever. He
admitted to doing things wrong. And there's a concept
in the law that says people wouldn't admit to doing
things wrong unless it were true.

That's a credibility issue. You wouldn't

go around admitting something that was illegal unless
it was true. You don't admit to things, crimes you
haven't done.

He admits to dealing drugs out of the
house, and that he had smoked a dime bag of
marijuana. He's had three to five marijuana
cigarettes. Who did he say he smoked it with?
Everyone in the house, the whole family, everyone
upstairs, "my sister," were just a few of the terms

that he used to describe who he smoked this marijuana
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with.

Everybody else in the house, “I didn't
emoke marijuana." Maybe they were smoking marijuana
downstairs. Everyone said Ken Smith did not smoke
marijuana. Everyone said Ken Smith did not drink any
alcohol that day.

Well, we come back to Dr. Cohle. The one
interesting thing he said throughout this whole trial
other than two people died was that Ken Smith had both
cannabinoid intoxication and ethyl alcohol
intoxication. 1In fact, so much ethyl alcohol
intoxication that he was over .10, the legal limit to
drive an automobile in this state.

Everyone that you heard from, every
eyewitness lied about it: “No, Ken wasn't esmoking."

| don't mean to talk badly about someone who's

deceased. He smoked marijuana and he drank alcohol
that morning. No reason to be killed, I'm not saying
that. View it in relation to what everyone else said

about him that day. They're hedging. They're trying
to hide something from you.

They all lied to the police when they

said, "No, we weren't smoking marijuana." John Earl
Smith says he took two puffs of a marijuana cigarette

and then put it down.
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First of all, you didn‘t hear any of these
IBO technicians say that they found a half a marijuana
cigarette or a marijuana cigarette with just a couple
of puffs taken from it. Don't you think that would
have been & nice corroborating piece of evidence to
bolster up John Earl Smith's testimony, to show that
he'd only had those two puffs? Kind of makes me think
of President Clinton when he said, "Well, yeah, I
smoked marijuana when I was in college, but I really
didn't inhale." 1It's kind of implausible, don't you
think?

Plus, you have Chris Smith saying, "Yeah,
we all split three to five joints." i'‘d 1ike you to
take those things into account when you judge the
credibility of these people.

Also, I'd like you to take the marijuana

———

smoking into account when you judge their

reliability.

Now, the prosecutor would have you believe
that all Dr. Yarmey is is some sort of hired gun who
comes in and testifies for the defense on any occasion
he can and makes a ton of money doing it. Well,

Dr. Yarmey testified that he was the author of this
book, “Understanding Police and Police Work." He also

testified that he's a consultant to the United States
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June 5, 1998

PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Michael Liquigli
Attorney at Law
200 N. Division
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

RE: Kenneth Colvin, Jr. as to Michael Liquigli
File No. 0215/96

Dear Mr. Liquigli:

FHILIF J THOMAS

We received a letter from Kenneth Colvin, Jr., regarding his

efforts to obtain his client file from you. Mr.

Colvin also

forwarded us a copy of your letter of May 14, 1998, which requests
a 5150 deposit as a condition of returning the file. 1 am writing
this letter to ask that you reconsider your position.

You are obligated to return the original of rhe client's file
upon request (Informal Ethics Opinions CI-722 and (OT-1200). To the
extent you want to retain a copy it would be at your expense (CI-
845). In the absence of an agreement for the client to pay for the
file copies, a lawyer may not ethically charge the client for
copying the file (CI-926).

In the event you are required to ship the file to Mr. Colvin,
I believe you could require him to pay shipping charges in advance.
Please let me know at your earliest convenience whether you are
willing to resolve the dispute in this fashion.

Very truly yours,

sttt & Escett

Robert E. Edick
- Deputy Administrator
REE/ 1w
cc: Kenneth Colvin, Jr.d’
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MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF

STATE POLICE
FORENSIC SCIENCE D1V,
GEAND RAPIDS LABORATORY
720 FULLER AVE. M2
CEAND 3AFIDS lIC!}:ll 1550

n&mlhzou
[§15)242-8602

LABOEATORY REPORT

(TR LR

Ladoratory No.: 32190-94 Supp. Record No. | 9403649
pecelved 3y : S. Michael Burritt Dite Recelved : 08-08-94
Dellvered 3y : James Grable Tize Recelved : 12:39 PM
Agency : Grand Rapids Police Dept. File Class  : 1300-1

Mency ¥o. @ 94-52338 Dats Cospleted: 08-08-94

Nature of Offense:

Non-Aggravated Assaults

Evidence Recelved: (This case was removed from laboratory evidence vault #6,

drawver I-4, on B-8-94)

1 = 38 Super automatic caliber Winchester fired cartridge case (item #Q-1).
1 = 38 Super automatic callber Winchester fired cartridge case (item #Q-2).
L = 38 Super automatic callber winchester fired cartridge case (i{tem #0-3).

Resulte:

Items #Q-1 through #Q-1, the threse 38 Super automatic caliber cartridge
cases, are identified as having been fired in the 38 Super automatic caliber
Colt pistol, serial number A21888, submitted on MSP laboratory number
32188-94.

Disposition of Evidence:

The evidence is being held at the Grand Rapids Laboratory on drawer I-§,
vault #6, for the submitting agency to plck up.

s..uxchnel Burritct
Speclialist (D/sgt)

Firearms, Tool Marks and Explosives Subunit

SNB /cmr
(NOTE: THE LABORATONY TEST [ESHIALS Fu 14 N AN T —
.“ LIMD [IDml'lh‘l K ‘)] ™ " ir U ) R ST L ’ g™ "y VAR o b
TEST RESULTS [THE AROVY ‘THST  SWWHAS]  AUY  wdr  O9wsty v gy

NELAND STREET TEST WESULIMA, [AFF: Lan, wo,: I7187_341.)

Expzazr—g)

Public Act 33 of 1994 requires: *mhe [avestizating officer of each crimisel cass being
adjudicated shall advise the prosecutiag attaraey if @ foransic test Das besn canducted ia the case.®
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Justice Department; that he's a consultant to police
agencies in Toronto and the surrounding area.

I seriously doubt he goes into these
agencies and tries to inform them how not to identify
people. These agencies do not hire him because he's a
defense hired gun and only comes in and testifies for
the defense.

He's a professor, he's an educator, wasn't
being paid by the defendant. He certainly wasn't
being paid by me. He was being paid by Kent County, I
guess, in a way, by all of us, to come in here and to
educate you about some issues regarding eyewitness
identification.

I submit to you that he is an independent
person who has no stake in the outcome of this case,
and testified as well as he could to try to educate
you in those regards.

Now, there were some things that he
testified to that I think are noteworthy. The
prosecutor would have you only think that some things
are noteworthy. I'd like to point out a couple of the
other things.

Exposure time. You heard people say in
this case that -- excuse me. You heard people say in

this case that this took anywhere from five to eight
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May 12, 2009

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr. # 192744
Baraga Max. Corr. Faciliiy
13924 Wadaga Road

Baraga, M| 499089204

Dear Mr. Colvin:
As | said in my letter of 1/13/09, we are sorry that our organization has not been able to develop
sufficient facts and evidence to assist you in your efforts to prove your innocence, and we nre. of course,

happy to oblige your request with return of the enclosed documents which you had sent to us.

We hope your quest for justice is successful through whatever other resources you may be able (o0 access,
and we wish you well in that on-going efTort,

Sincerely,
(’W—&\\Z{//w{/
Carmol Kenmt

Seeking Justice tor the Innocent in Prson



petroit Branch ... NATIONAL ASSOCIATION FOR THE

5y,
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ATTY JUHN E JOHNSONIR
Exvcutive Drncmor

February 16, 1999

Kenneth Colvin Ir. #192744

Baraga Maximum Correctional Facility
301 Wadaga Road

Baraga, M1 49908

Dear Mr. Colvin:

This letter is in response to your complaint filed with us on October 15, 1998.

Please know that your issue is very important 1o us, However our agency does not have
the resources to investigate your claim. We recommend that you file an uppeal by

contacting Michigan Appellate Court at (313) 256-9833.

Thank you for contacting us.

Sincerely,

77//:.». —

Maryann fec

Deputy Director

i (313) 871-2087 » Ba (313) 871-7745 ¢ 2990 Ean Ghastt Bovueovan © Derworr, Micwian AR202

e ————



ROBEART A BLNSON

£
RE AL
STATE OF MICHIGAN

THE CIRCUIT COURT
1 7 JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

MALL OF JuBTICR
cimCw SHRAND RAMTE MICHIGAN 43w

January 27, 1995

Mr. Kenneth Colvin

C/0 Kent County Jail /
703 Ball Avenue, N.E. ,
Grand Rapids, MI 49503 /

RE: PEOPLE VS KENNETH COLVIN
KENT COUNTY CIRCUIT COURT CASE #94-2732-FC

Dear Mr. Colvin:

1 am returning to you some papers which you recently filed
for discovery motions.

These should be handled by your attorney and I would suggest
that you file them through your attorney.

I nave also made my ruling, on the record, concerning the
preliminary exam transcript. First of all, any guestions about
the improper identification as you claim can be handled at the
trial and can be conducted at the course of a pretrial and
attempt to exclude her identifying you at the trial if your
attorney feels that there is significant grounds for such a
motion.

Therefore, I have already ruled that you will not have the
preliminary exam transcript, and any other motions you want to

take up in connection with the case should be handled through
your counsel.

Circuit Court Judge
RAB/mqg

cec: Judy Ostrander
Prosecutor
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harass o coerce & guilty plea” with charges he knows he cannot
prove at trial? Davis would bump the probable-cause standard to
something requiring more certainty.

The Grand Jury.

The Constitution requires a grand jury to indict a suspect before he
can be tried for a federal felony, and about half the states Have o
similar setup. This panel of ordinary people is supposed to check
the prosecutor’s power by making him present a preliminary cnse in
& kind of mini-triul, though one without a defonse attomey. But
because the prosecutor gets to decide which witnesses to cull and
which questions 1o nsk. Davis wants to make the process less one-
sided by requiring prosecutors fo tell jurors about evidence thu
helps the suspect.

Plen Bargaining.

The vast majority of defendants cut deals because fighting charges
at trial can result in much longer sentences. Prosecutors and public
defenders like to settle cases 0o, given their mussive cascloads
But prosecutors generally hold all the cards. in & cases’ carly stuges,
a defendant rarely knows how strong the evidence is against him.
And the mandstory minimum sentences for many crimes wive
prosecutors a clearly defined punishment to hold over n defendant’s
head. That is the reason Davis wants 1o make prosecutors open

their files before offering a deal. “Their job, alter all, is not to win
but to see that justice is done.” shie says

As Davis advocates putting these new rules in legal-ethics codes
enforced by state bars, prosecutors srgue that such changes would
tie their hands unnecessarily.  But some prosecutors are at least
willing to open themselves (o sciutiny. In plices like Milwaukes,
San Diexo and Charlotte, N.C., they are letting the nonprofit Vera
Institute of Justice examine thelr charging decisions and ples-
bargain offers for discrepancies in how black and white suspects
are treated. The three-year study will go through 2008, and these
offices have promised 1o use the results 1o moke their practices
fsirer. IU's a significant start and one Davis hopes will prod other
prosecutors to move in the same direction. But if it doesn’t there’s
still the power of fear. Afler all, she says, “nobody wants to be the
next Mike Nifong,”

TIME, August 6, 2007

v lun t Man Alter 12 Ye

A judge in Jnckson, Mississippl ruled that Cedric Willis was (o
be freed after spending 12 years in prison for a crime he did not
commit. Hinds County Circuit Judge Tomie T. Green disminsed
murder and armed tobbery charges ngninst Cedric after District
Attorney Faye Peterson mnde the motion,

“No one wants an innogent person in prison,” Green said

The New Orleans chapter of the Innocence Praject, & mistional
legal-aid clinic organization that bas exonerated five wronglully
convicted Louisiana inmates, was  instrumental in reopening
Cedric's case.

In 1994 Cedric was charged with shooting Carl White, Jr. and
robbing White's wife, Gloria, and daughter, Jamilla, at their home
I Jackson, Cedric was convicted in 1997 on all charges, Six days
jater Carl White died and Cedric was given o life sentence in
prison.

When the Innpeence Project ook on his case in May 2005,

Maw of 1 roject suid jurors never

Emily Maw of the New Qrleans Innocence Project said jurars neve:
heard evidence that the gun used in the homicide and mbbmg! haod
also been used cases, meinding un armed robbery rape.

Cedric was nlso indicted on the urmed robbery and mpe charges,
A IINA 1est excluded him in the mpe, Maw said.

biadd the
nevor heard that

churges had been
Cedric's trial,

“This struck us a particularly unfiir,” she said.

If the evidence dismissing charges had been heard by the jury,
(here would have been a strong reasonable doubt of Cedric’s guilt
The fact that charges were dismissed on some of the charges using
the same gun would have made juror’s consider whether Cedric
could have used this gun to commit murder. After being
definitively excluded as a the perpetrator on some charpes, Cedric
had the right to allow the jury (o hear this evidence to support his
claims of innocence.

Alice S. Grant, GRANT PUBLICATIONS, INC.

P.O. Box 28812, Greenlicld, W1 53228 (414) 543-5010
There are many magazine and newspapet subscription services out
there secking your money. Alice offers exeellent reduced rates and
is prisoner friendly and helptul 10 you and your loved unes. Send
SASE to find out more about her excellent specinls and rates,
Girant Publications. Inc. is n recommended service by 1D
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@___=oBINSON HAD BEEN FOLLOWING CARTER AT THE TIME AND RORINSON APPROACHED
' THE PATROL CAR
ED BECAU
_____KNEW THAT CARTER HAD TAKEN HIS GUN

____CARTER STATED THAT THE FIRST TIME HE SAW THE GUN WAS THAT SAT NIGHT

___ ROBRINSON WOULD NOT TELI CARTER WHY HE HAD THE CUN. NOR-WHERE-HE-GCCT IT

FROM

SUBMITTED BY:
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WANTED

GRAND RAPIDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

WANTED FOR: ASSAULT W/I MURDER DATE: 06/24/94
INCIDENT NO.: 9439379

LOCATION: 844 NELAND SLC TIME:

DESCRIPTION:
B/M, 19-20 YRS, 6'1"-6"2", 160-170 LBS, SLIM BUILD.
WEARING WHITE SHIRT AND BLUE PANTS

*OR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTAGT: DET. GRABLE TX 3816 pREPARED BY: KC 657



SUPPLEMENTAL CRIME SCENE REPORT
GRAND RAPIDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

Ingigent No Techmicien | Reage ate Bapon Time Repor
94 159]79 Hateh / 652 Iu 6-256-94 1557
Locavion lnei.-:nvm

313 Monaroe HNY

domicides/FU

Incigent Aaaren

Inccent Date

Districe
K5

saueited | Beage

/

Saith

> Vo

Enminations Obtaines

-

844 Neland 5% 6-25~-54
Ohjwet 0F Ofianse CITtner Agency 7 Incioant Feculierities

see original Jacqueline
Faint of Entry Metnoa of Entry

NA
LATENT PRINTS Frocessed for Latenis Latenis Aecovered

Yo No| 'L Yo No

s | L1~
PHOTOGRAPHS
TRACE Bilooa Faimt Shoe Frints
EVIDENCE vl ] el Pive[]  we[g v w[D

COMPOSITE o[t ] [ SKETCH  vau[ ] e

Ciaes

BaAW___ Ne. Reis T Te e, Roll Tie N TR

w{ | i@ l?'é T velD wei
or Fibers
«[]

With the assistance of J. Smicth, CST completed a composite.

Description given was a B/M approx. 18-19 yrs

old. Tall,

thin build with

a dark complexion.

Suspect was wearing a white shirt and khaki pancs.

Weapon was a small haadgun.

Comphotofiit numbers used were:

F-371, E-359, N-323, M-302, C-303. Composite was saved under No.

S4A59379M.

s




WANTED

GRAND RAPIDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

L =

WANTED FOR: Double Homicide DATE: ©6-24-94

INCIDENT NO.; 94-59379
LOCATION: 344 Neland SE TIME: 1300 hrs

DESCRIPTION: B/M approx. 18-19 yrs old. Tall, thin build, with
dark complexion. Suspect was wearing a white shirt and khuki pants.
Weapon was a small handgun.

‘OR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTAGT: Det. Grable PREPARED BY: KSH 652



SUPPLEMENTAL CHRIME SCENE REPORT
GRAND RAPIDS POLICE DEPARTMENT

Incioent No. Technician / Bacge Oete Mepart me Repcrt
94 159379 Hateh / 652 6~-206-94% 1557
LocsTion ingigdent Type
332 Mouros NW Homicides /U
ncident Adaress Incigent Dare Distsict Requestes / deage
B44 Neland SE 5§=-24~94 B8 Grable /
Oolect of Offenee Dtar Agency / Incident Peculierities
ses original Chris Smith
“Faint of Ervry WMemoa of Envry
NA
LATENT PRINTS rocessed for Latents Lllﬁ‘mn Fliminations Ooalnea
VQI I we| X Yo o veu No
Mams 'u-f- E T
BAW___ No. Rois Tue Color__ Ne Aol Siae o Fics Twvee |V
PHOTOGRAPHS No.! i | NQ,E) | no.[EJ | V:D N.B
TRACE 0og Paine Ehoe Frint Hairs or Fibers Tees
EVIDENCE vo[] s Dy ]  we[F [vee vold [val] W[ e[ w3
idence ion
COMPOSITE yuu i we[[] | SKETCH v ne .
Narrative

With the assistance of C. Smith, CST completed a composite of

suspect described as B/M approx. 20 yrs old. Tall, thin build, skiany

face with nappy short hair. Suspect was wearing a white sweatshirt =

khaki pants and black shoes. Weapon was a .22 chrome pistol. -

Comphotofit numbers used were: F-329, E-396, N-354, M-373, C-343. Composmir

was filed under No. 3559379K.




Investigative Interview

6-24-94 844 Neland Av SE - Homicide 94-059379
Witness: Terry Coger, W/M, 95-24-70 1435 hrs.
1023 Prince 5t SE
247-0839
Terry told me he was inside his home (NW corner of Prince
and Neland....SW from crime scene) when he heard about
six shots (around 123@ hrs). At first he thought someone

was outside shooting in the air again, a frequent occur-
rence in the neighborhood. After looking out several
windows to locate the possible source, about 30 seconds
may have passed before he looked out a window at the NE
corner of the house; that‘'s when he observed a Black
couple, one of which was carrying a small child, crawl
out of the upstairs bedroom window (8W corner of the
house) at 844 Neland Av SE, onto the roof of the front
porch, then leap to the ground. All three then ran south
on Neland (E sidewalk), then east on Prince where they ran
into a house on the south side of Prince (10267). He said
the female was holding her head as she ran. Moments later
a B/M wearing red shorts came out of the house hollering
for someone to call the police, that somebody had 3just
"gotten shot"”! At the same time another B/M appeared at
the same upstalirs window the couple had just exited, and
atarted hollering similar calls for help. Terry sald he
then called 911 and relayed the calls for help to the
dispatcher. He saw no one else exlit the house.

{the perpetrators may have already exited out the front
door by the time Terry first looked out the window
affording him a view of the house at B44 Neland)

Sgt. Ted Quist,
Family Services Team
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Yes, I do.

what is that?

An open shooting file 1is a section in our firearms
unit that contains bullets that are collected by
agencies from crime scenes that they don't have a
suspect firearm. And we place —- we classify the
bullets, give the investigator what kind of handgun
could have fired those bullets, and we place them in
our open shooting file.

In that manner, any time we get a gun
from another agency that may be in West Michigan
that just happens to stop a car and they obtain a
gun, they could submit that gun to us, we can take a
test shot from that handgun, and we would
automatically compare it to the cases on Open
shootings, in our open shooting file that matches
that caliber and those specifications.
pid you do any examination or try to link the .38
caliber super autos to any particular weapon?

1 personally did not. I placed those items in the
open shooting file, and then Sergeant Burritt later
did a comparison when a gun was obtained and
submitted, and he did a comparison on those items
from the open shooting file.

Are those the ones you referred to as being his
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STATE OF MICHIGAN

DISTRICT COURT FOR THE 61ST JUDICIAL DISTRICT

THE PEOPLE OF THE STATE OF MICHIGAN,

vs. 994-,242-:—1
KENNETH COLVIN, JR.,
Defendant. ) =
‘
/ .?5-(' $ Q&’-
Ak
VOLUME II

PRELIMINARY EXAMINATION
BEFORE THE HONORABLE JANE E. MARKEY

Grand Rapids, Michigan - Tuesday, September 13, 1994

CONTINUANCE - Wednesday, September 28, 1994

APPEARANCES:

MR. KEVIN M. BRAMBLE,

Assistant Prosecuting Attorney
On behalf of the People

MS. JUDY L. OSTRANDER

Oon behalf of the Defendant

Phyllis J. Carr - CER 0865
Official Court Recorder
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FUGENE D. MOSSHER
CHAEPEESON

DEBORAH L MIELA
VICE-CHAIRPERSON

LEON HERSCHFUS, DS
SECHE TANY

State of Michigan

Ly g T UMAS
LR VNS AN T AT
JANE SHALLAL
DEPYTY ADMINISTRATON

CYNTHIA C. BULLINGTON
ASSISTAN T DEPUTY ADMINISTRATO

THOMAS A, HALLIN Attorney Grievance ommission CHARLES K IGLE
ROBERT W. McBROOM RHONDA SPENCER POZEML

STEVEN D DUNNINGS
MARY J FLEMING
BARIAN D. VINCENT

JOAN P. VESTRAND
MARTHA D. MOORE
KANDY CLAY RONAYNE

MATTHEW A. SEWAHD

SUSAN E GILLOOLY

OUITE 266 MARCUETTE BUILUING
T EEY CONONENS RICHARD | CUNNINGHAM
DETAOT, MICHIGAN SR226-2255 DONAILD D CAMPBELL
TELEPHONE (313) DEVG000 ANNE M_ASKER
VELEFAX (311) 96158 1% AMY L. BAOWN

March 3, 1995
PERCOMAYL AND CONFIDENTIAL

Kenneth Colvin, Jr.
703 Ball Ave., NE
Grand Rapids, MI 49503

RE: Kenneth Colvin, Jr. as to Judy L. Ostrander
File No. 0336/95

Dear Mr. Colvin:
We are in receipt of your letter dated February 18, 1995. Our
agency is unable to send anyone to listen to the tape. You may

send me a copy of the tape you want us to listen to and we will
return it to you after it has been reviewed.

Very truly yours,

Grievanc Administrator

PJT/mp
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\BC NEWS @

February 10, 1998
Dear Viewer:

Thank you for you interesi in ABC News Prime TIME Live.

Should we need additional information with regard to your subject, we will be in touch
with you at that time.

Very Truly Yours,

PrimeTIME Live

.
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147 Columbus Avenue Now York, NY 10023 (212) 156-1600
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WEYDETECTIVE JAMES BULILOCK'S TRAT 1Mooy s s

= 0O P 0

MR. BRAMBLE: Your Honor, at this time

the State would call James Bullock.
JAMES BULLOCK,
called by the People at 9:57 a.m. and sworn by the
Court, testified:
DIRECT EXAMINATION

BY MR. BRAMBLE:
Mr. Bullock, are you employed?
Yes, sir.
Where are you employed?
I'm a detective lieutenant laboratory specialist
with the Michigan State Police. I'm currently
assigned to the Grand Rapids Regional Crime
Laboratory.
How long have you been employed in that capacity?
I have been with the Michigan State Police eighteen
years,
In that eighteen years, what have you done with the
Michigan State Police Crime Lab?
Well, the last sixteen years I have been assigned to
the firearms and explosives unit in the crime lab.
So my primary responsibility is as a firearms
examiner.

I'm currently the unit supervisor of the
firearms unit at the Grand Rapids Crime Lab.
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explained to lda thst the ..p.u'uan' was rafusiag th relsase 4 copy ‘of ths polics
files co ay votier, I wad Ziaally received the FCTA request Jlatsd lareh of 1099,
aad I then ilscoversd Laat tue depart=s=nt had witilield fofornmation tine I 143 not
sez in tite accorn=y's client file, ' '

1, The msurder weapon (lhandgen, .33 superauto, that was found on a tzen in

arand Rapids) that was involved in tha rohbery/hnmici:!e waa also involvad in another
siootlng dated June 5, 1394 —just u waa2% and an half bélorz the incidaat toox place
Litst we nave been convicted of, The dstsctive had questioned ‘v, Irent Chambliss
and Mr. Carl D. Pow=ll (auspects) who were involved in the June 5, 1994 Fair Street
shooting, and they told the deteccive that a3 friend of theirs had possession of
both & .32 auco and .36 superauto handguans (thesse were the saue Lype weapons that
ware used in the deland Stre2et case, the case that we are convicted ol. (See
Docusents 16, 17 2 13)) but he cluimed that he was robbed of the wsapons, date!l
June 1G, 23 or 25, 1994, (See Jocusents 14 3 15). NOTE: The case that we have been
convicted of happened June 24, 19%4. So, it would be totally impossible for my
brot:her and I ro had co.muj.tl:ed tae robbery/hosicids if we 440 not havs posszssion
ol Lie waspons. Sue dectectives and the prosecutor inew this as well -and this was
obvivusly way tiey wiznneld ctiis information. ‘ereover, they knew that wa did not
anow any of tie individuals who had the weapons, and tie iandividuals did poc inow
us.
i aad filed a complusiuc with the sdchizan State Jolics Daopartueat sad icts Jornssic
‘cience 2Jivision, dated Jugust 17, 2001, =xplic1:ly .xpl.iiniua how two of thalr
aaployeas concealed the fact, durins testi.aony at ao!:: 0 our trials, thac chey
jad Jdiscoverad it Lie racovered .23 Superavle x.uu,uu. dud possibly, ths 32
auto casings found inm woci tus Jalr sal elsal Strests sacollag wers usel! by thae
sase weapons. (Ses Tucuasats 12, 13, 1¢, 17 3 13) Un September 27, 2001, 2r. John
A, Jubiala, respoulsd Lo wy coamplalng, szating that tas prosecutor was aware that
cae handguns were lavolved in both sihootings. (222 Tocuus=ar 13) IE you will raview
Cie .57 -ureasle seperts of tis casings, oullaes and gun (3. superauco) (JNocument
17 -Lub Report: 32188-94 L Supplement dated: 006/27/94; 07/G3/94 2 08/04/94) of
tie Nelaud case, you will ses that they never prasantad the cross-reference to
gits Fair Street case. But in the FPair Strest case (Docus=nt 18 -Labk Rzport:
32190-94 % Supplem=nr dated 05/27/94 % 028/00/724) the cross-rafarsdca of both cases
ars listed. This dnformation was withheld, '

2. During oy trial, the d=2tectives testified falsely whan they claimsd to

oinly ldscovarad a .37 superauto ‘andgun (the murder weapon) ia Srand Raplds, but
T hay diszoverad notes in which they nad found two other .J0 superauto Nandguns
in Crand Ragpids during the investigation,
Additionally, the detactives testified that soweoae had ourciased’ frog a hardware
store in Orand Rapids, bullets for both weapens, Just a couple days bsfore the
robbery. But I had discoverad in the file a note Lhal stated some buollsats were
brought on June 17, 1994, in a hardware store in Grand Rapids.

3. 1 aad discoversd a GRPC Tnvastigative Interview notes of 4s, Carolyn Slasper
gated Juns 25, 13%. (See Uocuasnt 11) In the aotes, she told the detective taat
sne ss=en ooch, or. Jownson and Mr. Thanes “awkins acting very strange, paciag the
tioor, and kicking Ethings. She later discovercd that r. Thazes dawkins had shot
someons on seland Street, (NOTE: Tihe detecclves had both v, Thames Hawkins and
4. I’erron Johnson as thelr priue suspects, and in fact, arrassted “r, Johnson on
June 24, 1994, on unrelated charges, and the police had confiscated 3200.00 Ffroa
vy 33 ;r. was slleged, during testlusuny by “r. Chris Sadth, tiat 7400.00 was talen
Sros i during che voubery.)
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When it came right down to it, when it
came to the big question, does any of this implicate
Kenneth Colvin, you all remember the answer. 1t was
no. They admitted, none of it implicates Kenneth
Colvin.

We had two doctors testify that people
died here. There's no doubt two people met with an

ugly, gruesome death. That no matter who they are,

drug dealers, girlfriends of drug dealers or anyone
else, no one, no one should meet that sort of death.
That is absolute, and no one could arque with that.

And T think everyone here feels for those
people. However, the doctors told you nothing else.
They told you nothing about who did this crime, who
murdered these people. They specifically said that
none of the evidence that they testified to pointed to
Ken Colvin.

There was only one piece of evidence that
I found particularly interesting from the doctors, and
we'll get to that in a minute when we talk about
credibility.

So right now we have absolutely not one

piece of physical evidence, not one witness who could

say, "Here it is, this is a thing you could touch that

ties Kenny Colvin to this crime.*
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would revesl waat Alrican Asericans =-snl otders lave been suspectlay for yuedars,
that Asenct Jounty's courthous= with {itas criziaal (1n)=justics systes has basn
iicerally, and syscemscically "railroading”™ and "frasing" African Asericans. Our
case, is ia fact, a classic texchook cass of a railrond/frass-up ordeal,

Jur case was heavily publicized in the media, including the Srand Tapide Press,
in fact, there were articles published in your nawspeapar that r=portad the esaotional
protest of citizeas in that acagaborhood, in wideh the crine (as well as ather
cases) had taken place, lszaadiag that the local governsent agzicisg put a4 stap
to the continuous crises that were occurring.

Mditicaally, Lt vas o geazral cycle election yesr, and Julgs Jans Yarkey was in
the elxction for the ‘ichigaa Court of Appeal's beach. 3o, I definitaly beliaved
chat her =laction Ml played an enorasously siganificant role ia our slikuation as
well,

I nave realized years z30, that T aeed 4 strong forze beliind oo, in order to prevail
agalnst the ou=s who weor: responsible ia wroazfully coavicting my hrother and
wyself. I need powerful peopls, I scknowledge that zy forasr zrial Judge, 3enson,
and bis fu=ily has o tresenlous asount of influsace in the Stata's legul cozsunity.
I weun his foreer trisl court reporter, lebecca L, Russo, curreatly sits on the
Alchigan Supreme Court's State Clourt Administracive Office/ Michigan Court
deporting/lecording Joard of Leview,

L nave wrictea a manuscript (book) about ay ordeal with tlils case, bucause it is
very upsetting to we that I have documented evidence Lo prove sy Llunocence, and
the courts denied it, jusc to bury It,

In fact, I trisd to ger ctns Innocence Praject to repressnt us, snd that group deniad
sssisting us, I later discovarad that the trial Judge, nis son, and his
daughtar—-ia-law ‘s 3 conaection with the school (Cooley Lav 3chool) in which the
lanocence Project is located.

[ would like for che Urand lapids Press to invescigate our casa, lLocauss & ars
faaocence. J2 would Jeeply appreciste the newspaper assistauce.

Ia closiag, I really want to than® you for ctaking tie ctiwe our rto read 2y letter,
and thank you for taking =y letter into consideratcion.

33 1 will deeply appreciste it very such, once you are filaishad with the euclose!
locuzsacs, 1 would desply sppreciate it very zuch £f you zould sead Lt Sack.
fgan< you, agafn!!!
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Baraga Maximum Correctional Facility BOARD OF ETHICS
301 wadaga Road
Baraga, Michigan 49908

September 8, 1998

Mr. Stanley Ellis-Ombudsman
State Board of Ethics
Department of Civil Center
400 South Pine

Lansing, Michigan 48909

RE: Reguesting an investigation in regards to altering of transcripts.

Dear Mr, Ellis:

1 am writing you in regards to a very serious problem that I am having in regards
to my preliminary examination transcripts being altered and the state courts refusing
to correct tham.

See Sir, I was charged and convicted for a felony murder/robbery case of a drug
house in Grand Rapids, Michigan back in September of 1994. During the preliminary
examination, a witness had stated that a detective had showed my photo to them prior
to the detective placing me in a line-up where the witnesses identified me as the
alleged assailant (My case is an identification case. So, this is the only evidence
they have.). But when I had received my transcripts, the part where the witness had
stated about the detective showing my photo was taken out., I have enclosed the altered
part of the transcript and an affidavit of what was actually stated.

Now, the trial court refused to correct the error or even allow me to listen
to the tape. I have appealed the decision all the way to the Michigan Supreme Court
and nothing has been done. I have also, enclosed the Order fram the Supreme Court.

I have even filed a complaint against the court recorder (who had died before
the camplaint was filed) to the Michigan Court Reporting/Recording Board of Review
and the complaint was dismissed without them even inspecting the tape or correcting
the error.

Now, four years has passed and I still do not have the transcripts corrected
and I have exhausted my state appeal remedies in regards to my criminal appeal.

I need your help in getting my transcripts corrected. The courts are violating
the law MCL 600.8635(1); Public Acts 1986-No. 308 600.8635. The Act states:
"a verbatim record must be taken of the preliminary examination and reduce to writing
verbatim." See Mc Louth Steel Ourg__ v. A.E. Anderson Constr., 48 Mich. App. 424,
210 NW 23 448 (1978) it states: "Undar no circumstances, should a ocourt recorder
delete from the record that which actually took place."

As I had stated to you before, I am requesting an investigation and need for
your office to listen to those audio tapes of the preliminary examination. T do
understand that the court recorder has died but, it very important that somsone from
your office listen to the tape, please.
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 ACIU

This is in response to your letter, in which you request ACLLU assistance.

The American Civil Liberties Union is a private, non-profit membership
organization which seeks to preserve and extend constitutional rights through participation
in legislation, litigation and community education. Our involvement in most cases is as
amicus curine (Friend of the Court), the outcome of which may effect a change in law or

policy.

From our review of your correspondence, it does not appear that your case is one
for which we can provide assistance. We are not a public defender, and rarely handle
criminal cascs directly. All persons accused of serious offenses are entitled to court
appointed counsel at both the trial and appellate courts.

You must discuss your criminal case with your court-appointed or privately-retained
counsel. You should not, and cannot, rely on ACLU representation. You and your
counsel remain responsible for any court deadlines. If your attorney is of the opinion that
ACLU intervention in your case is necessary, your attorney must contact us directly.

Sincerely,

AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION / AMERICAN CIVIL LIBERTIES UNION FUND OF MICHIGAN
1249 WASHINGTON BLVD., SUITE 2910 » DETROIT, MICHIGAN £8226-1822 « (312) 9514662 « FAX (313) 961.9005

MICK! LEVIN, President » PAUL J. FEALK, Secratary « RALPH SIMPSON, Treaturer * MARK GRANZOTTO, General Counsel
WALTER JOHNSON, Executive Vice President, ACLU Fund « EDWARD ICE, National Doard Repregsentative
Howard L. Simon, Executive Director » PaulJ. Danenlald, Legal Director « Glenn E. WOﬂmeyav. Developmen! Director
Carolynn G. Tujaka, Divector of Finance and Information Systems » Donald D, Seaton |1, [ egislative Allairs Director
Davit Winoman, Asuistant to the Legai Director « Bronda A, Bove, Secrataryseceptionist
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NAME: / ReNT %Hﬁ/let— /1635

CASE: NUMBER:
OFFICER(S):
DATE OF INTERVIEW:  )—S —9Y  Time: /3 /7 0CATION: < O f~
INITIAL INTERVIEW: YES_X_  NO RIGHTS READ: YES NO_ 3
PERSONAL INFORMATION ON SUBJECT: (ro be completed on initial interview)]
RACE/SEX: B L) D.0.B. S-RO-P0
ADDRESS: A 72 o/ Qofs‘z , g,&ug;‘s‘z_ﬂoms PHONE: . af;’é‘—m L i
EMPLOYER: Ferl  Proricrion) BUSINESS PHONE:

OTHER INFO. (specify):

SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PERSON'S INVOLVEMENT WITH CASE:

INTERVIEW NOTES
/ﬂz-d" Q/G"F& /75 /Zimfeﬁggg_g v Lovcrpoars™
lowice Ko Soma i )aoﬁcc/-:.g Celizat oo
Mf Ces/i7vy @AL_LM
' oo vzegg_cz&gz_
Quwrs Frzep (Bar Jrepsr ot s rd Knn
G ere ﬁ:tzco 7 era e, W2V, S =2-35¢ & A
Dar\/ ~ gmzf (,L/;/m 77)‘;1; Juf ,z,é ( bss~Si
o« (Mtgas o Jod Cplwwcw (Cpas. Tpet—
_SE7mnizs /‘/7, Wes_AJaf’_&_sgfl‘— P Aoweus
Tttor Ed Som A Ulas Fngasy L
QH'/S /47‘ fs Ao~ -Do’-/ /oc» A{tm 48:1u7‘
e /Z)AAS/?A' A Sowzss A% Dogé.a/f Lo .
Cllpes Csms e  Tav, M [pw Tr Aoas e
_’;’1 7THER_ é;“ & on L%~

REV: B8




GENERAL INCIDENT REPORT

GRAY'™ RAPIDS POLICE INVESTIGATIVE l‘[ l

a14334" | BC o*rf' YT pa4Ss MT-31-34  |EEE / 1
. ENT TR l ] NT ADDFES =N
8 W. PEESTHh CELAWVARE L=FRYETTE, BEE A
. | - l I ’:'-'_ | O ADCRES _—.- : "L
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s Do DRl T T L eDim L bl o0 1o s b s [ | |
2OINT OF CNTh 2 STro0 OF CNTH ® INCIOZNT SSCULARITIES
BE/0'S WERE WORKING THE ARPEA OF HIGHLANU. LAFAYETTE FOR J.C.8.~ 50
WEAFON VIOLATIONS. B.0'S WERE WORKING IN FULL UNIFORM A:D WERE
DEIVING A FIULLY MAFKED POLICE CFRUISER
IS S WRRE STNEPEED AT THE STOP SIGN AT &/8 LAFAYETTE AY ANC
GELAWARE ST., 38 JHEN WE OBSERVED Tw) B/M S STANDING IN THE
ECADWAY APPRCX. 50 ¥YDS, TO THE WEST OF US. ONE OF TEE B/M’'3
IDENTIFIRD AS K&SNY CARTER WAS MAKING A MOTION IN THE FERCONT
WAISTEAND AS I7 HE WAS TUCKING SOMETHTING IN. KENNY BESAN WALKING
E. B TOwWARDS US AND 2/0°'S TURNED W/8 QNT2 DELAWARE ST.
F/o 'S APPROACHED KENNTY AMND INITIATED A CITIZEN CONTsCT WITH HIM AND
HE VEEBALLY CONSENTED TQ A SEAFTH OF HIS PHRSONM. WEEN &R/C ASHEL
KENNY IF HE HAD ANY GUNS OR DRUGS ON HIS PERSCON HE REPLIED "YEAH."
E/O ASRED HIM WHEAT HE MEANT ay "Y=ZAH" AND HE TOLD US HE BAD 5 SUN
I HIS WAISTBAND. £/ PLACED KENNY IN HANDCUFFZE AND QFFICELR
SIMNEHA HEMOVED A SEMI-AUTC HANLGUN FROM IS WAISTEAND.
AFTEE ELACING XRENNY IN OUE CRUI SER EE SAID =% CAFRIEC THE GUY
EECAUSE HE WAS SHOT AT. HE ALSO ToLD US THAT HE STOLE THE GUN FROM
“LANCE" (UNK., LAST NAME), WHO IS FROM DETROIT
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NAME: Kenneth Carter

CASE: __ CCW NUMBER: _ 94-74334
FFICER(S); _Hertel
DATE OF INTERVIEW: _ 8-1-94 TIME: 1500 LOCATION: ___KCCH
INITIAL INTERVIEW:  YES_X NO RIGHTS READ: ves__ X NO___
PERSONAL INFORMATION ON SUBJECT: (ro be completed on initial interview)
RACE/SEX: BM 0.0.8. 6-16-79  (15)
ADDRESS: 1001 Bemis St. SE HOME PHONE: 454-2937

EMPLOYER: _ Wwestbridece 9th = BUSINESS PHONE:
OTHER INFO. ispecify): __Can read and write

SIGNIFICANCE OF THIS PERSON'S INVOLVEMENT WITH CASE:

Susapect

INTERVIEW NOTES
. CARTER HAS KNOWN LANCE, (ROBINSON) SINCE THE BEGINNING OF SUMMER. A COUPLE

WEEKS AGO, SOMEONE WAS SHOOTING AT JEMEL BOWMAN. CARTER HANGS OUT WITH

BOWMAN AND LAST NIGHT WAS APPROACHED BY SOME SUBJECTS WHO SHOT TBB.!L

GUNS IN HIS GENERAL DIRECTION.

7/
AFTER BEING SHOT AT, CARTER WENT TO LANCES HOUSE ON LAFAYETTE AND SPOKE

TO HIM. THE PREVIOUS SAT., ROBINSON HAD SHOWN CARTER A GUN. CARTER KNEW

WHERE ROBINSON HIDE THE GUN. (UNDER BOX SPRINGS).

ROBINSON LEFT THE ROOM WHERE THE GUN WAS AND CARTER TOOK THE GUN AND

PUT IT IN HIS WAISTBAND. THE GUN WAS UNDER HIS T-SHIRT, ANOTHER SHIRT,

A COAT, ANOTHER LIGHTER COAT. CARTER WALKED OUT OF THE HOUSE WITH THE

. GUN, WITHOUT THE PERMISSION OF ROBINSON.

CARTER WALKPED DOWN THE STREET AND THE POLICE STOPPED HIM. CARTER STATED

HE DID NOT HAVE THE GUN OUT BUT WAS ADJUSTING IT IN HIS WAISTBAND.
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PAHALECAL SERVICES OF WESTERN MICHIGAN, LNC.
200 N. DIVISION AVE., GRAND RAPIDS, MI 49503
(616) 451-9141

MAY 15, 13985

ATTORNEY MICHAEL LIQUIGLI
200 N. DIVISION AVE.
GRAND RAPIDE MI 49502

RE; KEWNETH COLVIN, JR. CASE # 94-2732-FC
FILE # 5-725-95

REPORT 1

ON THURSDAY EVENING, MAY 11, 1995, I TRAVELED TO B840 NELAND
SE, GRAND BAPIDS, MICHIGAN. I EKNOCEED ON SEVERAL DOORS AND
ATTEMPTED TO LOCATE ALFREDA PETTWAY. I WENT ACROSS5 THE
STREET FROM B44 NELAND SE, WHERE THE INCIDENT OCCURRED, AND
WENT TO THE HOME LOCATED AT 845 NELAND SE AND KNOCKED ON THE
DOOR. A BLACK FEMALE WHO WAS APPROXTMATELY 30 YEARS OLD CAME
170 THE DOOR. I INQUIRED ABOUT THE SHOOTING THAT HAD

OCCURRED ACROSS THE STREET AND ASKED IF SHE OR ANYONE ELSE IN
THE HOUSE HAD SEEN OR HEARD ANYTHING, BSHE REPLIED, NO

THEY HAD NOT. I SPECIFICALLY ASKED FOR ANY KIND OF
INFORMATION ABOUT THE TWO FAMILY ACROSS THE STREET WHERE THE
INCIDENT HAD OCCURRED AND SHE TOLD ME THAT THE DID HOT SEE OR
HEAR ANRYTHING AND THERE WAS NOT ANYTHIRG UNUSUAL THAT WENT OX
IN THE NEIGHBORHOOD AND SHE COULD NOYT BE ANY HELP.

I THEN WENYT TO THE NEXT BUILDING NORTH WIHICH WAL B35
HNELAND SE. T AGAIN KNOCKED AND A YOUNG BLACK MAN ANSWERED
THE DOOR. I AGAIN ASKED FOR INFORMATION REGARDING THE
SHOOTING, BUYT HE ALSO SBAID THEY DID NOT KNOW ANYTHING. HE
SATD THAT HE AND HIS BROTHER WERE OUT OF TOWHN THE WEEKEND
THAT THE SHOOTING OCCURRED AND THEIR PARENTS WERE THERE




ALORE. I ASKED IF HE KNEW ALFREDA PETTWAY AND HE INDICATED
THAT IT WAS THE BLUE HOUSE ACROSS THE STREET AT 023 NELAND
SE. AGAIN THE YOUNG MAN ASSURED ME THAT HE OR ANYONE ELSE 1IN
THE HOUSE DID NOT SEE OR HEAR ANYTHING 80 I WENT ACHROSS THE
STREEYT.

I ENOCKED ON THE DOOR AT 8523 NELAND SE AND A MIDDLE AGED
BLACK WOMAN AMSWERED THE DOOR. SHE IDENTIFIED HERSELF Ad
ALFREDA PETIWAY. I ASKED HER IF I COULD SPEAK TO IER OR HER
DAUGHTER CONCEENING THE SHOOTING THAT OCCURRED AT 844 NELAND
SE AND SHE WAS SURPRISED AND BECAME QUITE UPSRT TIHAT 1 KNEW
ABOUT HER NAME. SHE WANTED TO KNOW HOW I HAD FOUNU OUT ABOUT
HER, AND I EXPLAINED TO HER WHO I WAS AND THAT T WAH WORKING
ON THE INVESTIGATION FOR MR. COLVIN. SHE BRISTLED WITH
ANGER AND SAID SOMETHING TO THE EFFECT THAT CHIEF LAGGERTY
SAID THAT WE WOULDN'T BE INVOLVED IN THL1S. SHE REFUSED 0
TALK 70 ME OR ALLOW HER DAUGHTER 10 BE INVERVIEWED CONCERNING
THE EVENTS THAT OCCURRED NEAR HER HOUSE AT 844 NELAND SE. I
PLEADED WITH HER FOR ABOUT 15 MINUTES THAT I WAS COURT
APPOINTED ARD THAT I WAS JUST SEEKING THE TRUTH, AND THAT SHE
HAD NOTHING TO FEAR. I TOLD HER THAT A MAN WAS GOING TO
ummnsunnnmmoummmumrzcouw
GATN FROM WITNESSES, RUT SHE AGALIN SAID THAT CHIEF HAGGERTY
PROMISED THAT THEY WOULD NOT BE INVOLVED. SHE DID ASK FOR MY
BUSTNESS CAKRD AND I GAVE IT TO HER AND ASKED THAT SHE GIVE
ATTORNEY MIKE LIQUIGLI A CALL AT HIS OFFICE AND SPEAE WITH
HIM DIRECTLY.

I THEN MOVED ON AND WENT TO THE OTHER SIDE OF THE HOUSE AND
ENOCKED ON SEVERAL DOORS. NO ONE ANSWERED AND I AM GOING TO
TRY BACK AT DIFFERENT TIMES DURING THE DAY.

END REPORT
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between five and eight times as long as they really
happen.

He also said that he suspects that the use
of marijuana might exaggerate that even more, and as
we all know from Chris, the one person that would
admit it, everyone in the house was smoking marijuana.

Let's look at the observation conditions.
Chris sald the stalirway was not lit, hard to see, very
stressful situation. Jackie upstairs said the hallway
wasn't lic. She saild the bathroom light was on, but
the bathroom light was behind the defendant. When
guestioned on that, she all of a sudden remembered,
oh, yeah, there was a light shining in from the other
room.

She never mentioned that before that.

When asked what the lighting was, she said the
bathroom light was on. When challenged, she came up
with this additional 1light.

The prosecutor mentioned stress. There's
stress in every aspect of life. I'm a little stressed
right now. I'm giving a closing arqument. You're a
little stressed. You're going to have to pay
attention here. You're paying attention at a certain
level of stress. You're awake. There's stressors all

tHe time,
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You heard the doctor say that a certain
amount of stress is good for memory and gathering
information and the retention of information.

However, you also heard him say it falls off at a
certain point, when things become too stressed.

I'd submit to you that being shot at is
that point where you're going to fall off that scale
and you're not going to be paying attention to
anything but getting yourself out of there, out of
harm's way as soon as possible. As a matter of fact,
you heard people testify that Chris Smith turned and
ran. He was going to get up those sBteps as guick as
he possibly could, and he had one thing in mind and
one thing only: To save himself. To get up those
stairs and behind a locked door and get away from this
guy who had a gun, once he finally realized something
was going on.

Well, I don't think he was thinking to
himself: Did this guy have big eyes? Did he have a
mustache? Geez, what color was his hair? He didn‘'t
ask himself all those questions. He didn't take the
time, as Dr. Yarmey said, under optimum conditions
where you would sit and ponder a face and say, "I'm
looking at a brunette,” or someone with brown hair or

big eyes or big ears.

729

REBECCA L. RUSS0, CSR, RMR - OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

He didn't have that time. He turned and
ran, just like he should have.

Also, Jackie, up in the hallway, you don't
really think she stood there and said to herself,
"Gee, I'm going to have to identify this guy in a
couple of months. I'd better, you know, take a
picture of him in my mind and remember what he looks
like." She didn't say that. She got shot in the arm
the second he came popping up the stairs. That's what
she salid, "He came popping up the stairs, shot me in
the arm. I looked at my arm, it was bubbling up."

I don't know what other people would do if
their arm, the flesh in their arm was bubbling up, but

I think that'd be a pretty stressful situation and I'd

be wanting to turn and run.

Yet she says she stood there, I think one
of her estimates was 30 seconds looking at this
person, staring him face-to-face. And again, she
would have you believe that this person after shooting
her in the arm, after hearing gunshots downstairs,
would then stand there calmly, "I've shot you in the
arm, what would you like to do next,* and wait 30
seconds for her to make a move. Doesn't sound
likely.

What sounds more accurate is that as soon
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as she realized she was shot, she turn and ran. And,
in fact, in some accounts she said he was running her
down.

Well, it's kind of inconsistent if they're
standing there and staring face-to-face or he was
running her down. Which sounds more reasonable to
you?

Then she says she ran into the bedroom,
and now Arron Williams picks it up. He says he ran to
the door and looked out the door for a full four to
five seconds and looked at this man, who was
supposedly running Jackie Smith down.

Now, that hallway the picture isn't up
there right now, but that hallway did not look big
enough for anybody, even someone with my short leg
span, to be running for four to five seconds and not
cover that space, through the door, and probably
through the window. So there were no four to five
seconds to look at this man. This is all happening
lickety-split. Shots are being fired. There's no
opportunity to observe.

They're all high., They're all under :E

stress. They're all viewing this under lousy, at

best, observation conditions.

How do we know that? At some point they
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draw composite pictures, and you all heard them admit
and you heard the doctor say that retention is best
closer to an event than it is far away. I think all
of you admitted that in voir dire. You remember
things better the day after it happens than three
months after it happens.

Well, ladies and gentlemen, these are the
three pictures they drew after the event
happened -- well, not drew, I'm sorry. 1 was
corrected on that once before and 1'l1l correct myself
on it this time. They did not draw these pictures.
They described these individuals to a police officer,
who then put the pictures together and came up with
these pictures.

But they all had to say to the officer,
"Yeah, that's the guy that did it," or else the
officer wouldn't have made these lovely wanted posters
that alert the community to who they're looking for in
this case.

Now, I submit to you, ladies and
gentlemen, that at the time that their memory was
best, that is what they came up with. They don't look
anything like the defendant. They don't look anything
like each other. The prosecutor was going to get up

and show them to you, but probably thought better of

732

REBECCA L. RUSSO, CSR, RMR - OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

it because they don't look anything like each other.

‘/rhey don't look anything like this man.

Yet that's what they came up with from the
events that happened that day.

Now, you heard Dr. Yarmey say the passage
of time affects memory, and also post-event
inferences. Now, I'm sure these people talked to each
other. I'm sure they talked about the event. You
don't have a brother killed and another lady killed in
your house and then never talk about it again.

During this two-month period from the time
they drew these pictures to the time they picked out
this lineup, something happened, something strange
happened. They somehow put &all these three pictures
together and came up being able to pick out the one
guy who had the biggest eyes in the lineup. Well,
they're talking about big eyes, they're talking about
big eyes, and now they pick somebody out of the lineup
who has big eyes.

I submit to you, ladies and gentlemen,
that these are an indication of what they saw on the
day of the event, and what they've finally produced in
a lineup is not what they saw on the day of the
event.

The judge is going to give you certain
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instructions on identification. He's going to tell
you what the law is with regard to an identification.
One of those instructions is that you can consider
whether or not a witness gave a description that does
not agree with an in-court identification.

I submit to you, ladies and gentlemen,
that these pictures are what that instruction was
written for. That is the purpose of that
instruction. These pictures are identifications of
the person that their memory best served them at that
time.

One thing, one last thing I'd like to ask

you to do is to not be lulled into a situation where

you're finding guilt by association. Just because you

————

would pick a friend to go to the movies and maybe a

robber might pick a friend to do a robbery with, that
is not proof that Kenny Colvin was there. The fact

that his brother may or may.not have confessed to this

crime is not proof that Kenny Colvin was there.

You have heard absolutely no proof
whatsoever that Ken Colvin was there, other than these
three eyewitnesses who said that these three pictures
looked like the person that committed this crime.

I think if you look at these three

pictures -- here are the exhibits. You're able to
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take them back into the jury room. If you look at
those pictures, you look at what the defendant looks

like, you can find nothing but reasonable doubt in

this case.
I'm sure you will find that. I'm sure

you'll come back with a verdict of not gquilty.

Thank you.

MR. BRAMBLE: May I proceed, your Honor?

THE COURT: Yes, Mr. Bramble, please.

MR. BRAMBLE: Thank you.

Despite the fact that defense counsel
attempts to in some way -- he says I'm not trying to
make any comments on people’'s life-styles, I'm not
trying to make any comment on whether a person ingests
alcohol or marijuana., I submit to you that is not
true. It's pretty easy to stand up here and trash a
person when they can't come up here and speak for
themselves. It's pretty easy to trash a person when
they're dead.

No one in that home denied that there was
marijuana being sold out of the home. No one denied
that they uged it if they used it. Chris Smith spoke
of it. John Earl Smith spoke of it. Jacquelyn Smith
was probably the most candid of them all. She says,

*I didn't have time to do it yet., I was still caring
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vitn ercor, 1'm a little weak, 1 think, in letting Kelley Colvin's
statement in the fairst place.""...one of the problems 1 had, 4f
you remeapar, HT. gramble, maybs you don't, An looking at People
v, FPoole and letting your statoment in when Cthey talk about
spontanailty, and not the result of guestioning and all this, and
otficer Crum,..liad an nour and a half, almost 90 minutes with
vitness, which is not on tapae, and all of a sudden I get a, Qquote
mark, spoantansous rehearsal or rehash of vhat was said. Lord only
knows what was said for the first 90 minutes not on tapCees”

T-638-640
ARGUUENT

patectiva Crua 1in fact comaitted perjury whoen he willfully
wade false testimony under oath in regards to the interrogation
with kelley Colvin. ¢nis 4is a vioclatlion of ths statute MNCLA
750.422; HNSA 28.064; MCLA 750.423; HSA 28.665., He has an obligation
to tell the Truth, rhe whole Truth, and nothing but the Truth
upon taking the witness stand in a criminal trial. Peoplée V.
McGillen p__l_,_392 “ich. 251 (1974). BY the detective making false
testimony, it hnas nampered the fact finding process of what
actually took place in the interrogation with gelley Colvin, The
teatimony Wwas Vvery material because, the trial judge wanted Lo
know it Kelley Colvin was 40 fact guestioned, prompted and/or
recaived favors which in fact, was the pPoole test. people V. rools,
444 nich, 151; 506 uw2d 505 (1953).

The detfendant's attorney who represented tna defendant at
crial was not his attorney of Gthe pretrial hearings 4in January
30, 1995. 50, the detendant's attornay was not aware of petective

Crum's testimoay at the pret:xal hearing. But the prosecutor knew

1t was false and did notninyg to corract it.
Tnis was in fact proseccutor sisconduct and violatlion of due

process. U«Se const., Aras V, Xiv; Const. 1963, art. 1, 55 11,
20; UeS, V. Lochmondy, 890 F.2d 817 (C.A.6, 1989); People V.o

canter, 197 Mich. App. 550 (1992)
The prosecutor know that there was a discussion with thna

Z Joint Appendix Page No. 360
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And as I told you in my opening statement, there was

going to be absolutely no physical evidence that

points to Kenneth Colvin. There's a gun. It's never
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alleged that gun was in Kenneth Colvin's hands.
There's bullets. There's no proof Kenneth Colvin shot
those bullets.

Detectives Grable and Crum have introduced
absolutely no evidence that shows Kenneth Colvin was
there. We have IBO technicians, people who gathered
physical evidence, who 1 asked, each and every one of
them, whether or not any of the evidence, all the
bullet casings and particles and pieces of bullets,
whether any of that pointed to Ken Colvin. Their
answer unanimously was no, it didn't, none of it.

We had Officer Boone come in and testify
that he picked up a gun off some third party who got
the gun, second or third hand, and in no way testified
that it came from either Kelley or Kenny Colvin.
There's no connection there, absolutely none.

We had two fellows from the Michigan State
Police who were just superb testifiers. They told you
everything you possibly wanted to know about the
bullets and about the gun and about marks that bullets
make as they go through the barrel and about marks on

bullet casings, so on and so forth.
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tahoratory Number J21B8-S4
RePord Number 9402867

e

'Page Two

Evidence Recelved Continued:

1 - Manila coin esnvelope (eealed) enclosing: (C)
1 = 38 Super automatic caliber Winchester fired cartridge case.
(item #F-9)
1 - Manila coin envelope (sealed) encleosing: (E)
1 = 38 Super automatic caliber Winchester fired cartridge case.
(item #F-10)
1 - Manila coin envelope (sealed) enclosing: (F)
1 - 38 Super automatic callber Winchester fired cartridge case.
(i1tem #F-11)
1 = Manila coin envelope (sealed) enclosing: (G)
1 - 38 super automatic caliber Winchester fired cartridge case.

(item FF-12)
Results:

Items #F-1 through #F-6, the six 32 automatic caliber fired cartridge cases,
could have been fired in the same firearm.

Items #F-7 through #F-12, the six 38
cases, are identified ae having been

Disposition of Evidence:

The above listed evidence was placed
returned to the submitting agency on

Super automatic caliber fired cartridge
fired in the same firearm.

intoc the Qpen Shooting File and can be
12/29/94.

/&rk_._k,& e B

S. Michael Burrittc

Speclalist (D/sgt)

Firearms, Tool Marks and Explosives Subunit

SMB/cmr

SHTMYT STHWM s
’,‘ .: v :._
LA, N2

(NOTE: THE LARORATORY T=50 o
ARE NOT LISTED [TDENTIFIHND])
IN LARORANORY REMY (F

Public Ret 35 of 1994 requires: "The investigating officer of each criminal case being
adjudicated shall advise the prosecuting attsrmey {f a forensic test has been conducted in the case.®




took drugs, and a Dbag, and I had want wupstairs and shot thress peopls,
.us=-identification was our defenss,

vuring my crial scage, I had requested from my acttorney a copy of my client [ile,
vecause 1 nad sxcalleat reasons to believe that they were not being ilonest with
se and coupetently represencing wme as trus criminal trial attorney should. And
not surprising, I discovered chac chsy wers not.,

I discav=arail oaly aftsr asking nussrous request —and £iling two complaints with
the Michigan Attorney Orievance Commission- that the trial attorney had completely
"subm:aged" both of our casas., In July of 1393, aftar our idirsct zppsals were
2znsustad, I roceived oy clisnt file, and once I had raviaw=d i, T 3ail ‘iscovered
several docusasnts and iaforsation cthat were obvicusly axculpatory informacion,
that would had nov¥ effectively challenged che ayewitnesses' idenrification
testiwoay, but also crestes 2u ouvious viaule Zefasase —wit) strong cradidilicy-
tuas would hal definitely provs! our ionocsice, aaf Jound us oot guiley. The Sirst
of nuserous docusenls thst I had discovered weres:

1. Two of the three eyewilLussses who had Ldeatific! -o ss the shootar, had
ia Eact identified other suspects as Lhz zunean, just days after the incident
occurread.

r. aarop <illlh s, Jho zoats? thar e oaly had glanced at ths snooter, called
ciaa police datad June 26, 1994, just two days aftsr the tnci!mt and stat=sd that
Ae seen the guy who shot him, and he 'had givea ths p°rsou s nass -which was
Mr, Chrisvopher L, I‘aylor. (Sez Docuzent 3) '

daxt, on 'July 8, 1994, twe wasks affer the incident, ‘Ir. '41l4aas waat to an
officiaul pnar.o-drou and lﬂantified two other suspects -one suspsct, Yr, Thanes
Jawkins, was Deing ianvestigated by the detectives after two councy jall informants
(vir, Willie Meadows (See Document 3) % Mr, Calvin L, Jones (3=2 Documsat 1C)) cold
tasn that me. Terron Johnson told them that he and another person had coxmitred
tig robbéry on feland., (Sea Documents 4), lr. Williams state! during chat photo-
drop that he was near certain that Mr. fdawkins was ti2 parson that shiot biu,
ir. adlliaws hac identified chres gifferent individuals, before he Ideatifiesd we
4s the shooter. I ‘have enclosed cthe WANTED PUST:Ed cpar Ar. #Williass had assisted
in putting-togetner of the description of the person’ who shot nin. (ss2e Ucousents
2) (NOTE: Goth of the suspects, ir. Joanson and nr. ilawkins are now descsasad.
I nad discovered recsncly cthat “ir. .Johnson was killed during a 1955/93 drughouse
roobery tnat he was involved in, and Mr. dawkins nad died an “ay/June of 2003 ,
at the fenc Countcy Jail, durinz intake. Tt was stated during rhe investigation
that both of thase gentlesen ware involvad in these types of robberies.)

2. lis. Jacqueline Smith, cthe second eyewitness, who testified that sh= had
less than twenty sz2condgto see the shooter (and cescified duriang Preliminary Zxams
that the detsctive cume out and privately shown my photo te them) had identified
a suspect, dr. John Hawkins, and stated that he was too short, but looked a lot
like ‘the Ruy who shot her. (See Uocument 8).

L have enclosed s, Smith's JJANTTD POSTER, (Ss2 Nocuments 5)

3. Tha third eyewitness, ‘r. Christopher 3Saith, who testified that he was
anot din the ars, at poiat blanil range, wes in faecr got shot 211, pursuant to the
Aospital report that the detoctives received stating that they did not lhave any
recorded of him receiving medical treatsest, (NOTEs i, Suit) testified at trial
cuat he sesn tha shooter when he had shot iz in the arw. I do hava a copy of the

(1)~only ==




Sl

I have read the Stature MSA 4.1700(73) Sec. 3(2) and (75) Sec. 5 (1)(a)(b) and

I had read the footnote on this subject about investigating former state employees
No. 6, March 22, 1982 "The State Board of Ethics is

empowered by the legislature to investigate and issue an advisory opinion concerning
ofapublicofﬁcarorerployeeeventhoughtheofﬁcaroranployaeis

conduct
longer in government service..."

mmm,MIamtellhtgywthetruthabout\hathashappemedto
me.Please,domtigrmemyletter.IdeSpetatelyneedymrhelp.Ihavedone
everyﬂﬂngtomkethecmrtscorrectﬂ:etmmiptandﬂleyreﬁmtodoit.I
wedymxrhelp,heforethetapeisd&stmyad.Inesdfcrmofﬁcetolistmto

the tape,
J 2
j)zv«)
(/

:
:
J
8
3
g

Thank you for taking this letter into consideration.

Sincerely,

CF

.
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minutes. You heard people say that they had 30
seconds standing face-to-face with this person before
anything else happened. You heard Chris Smith say he
walked all the way down the stairs to a man who
supposedly intended to come in, shoot up the house,
rob everybody in it, and take all the drugs and money
out of the house.

Yet that man stood there, locked the door,
Chris Smith came strolling down the stairs thinking
nothing's happening in his marijuana-intoxicated
state, came down the stairs, la-di-da, nothing's
happening. The man still stood there, didn't do a
thing. He walked around the corner and then saw
someone else with a gun to his brother's head.

In the meantime, the gquy at the door did
nothing, just stood there. Does that sound reasonable
to you, ladies and gentlemen? You're there to shoot
up the place. You're there to rob marijuana. You
know it's a drug house. You're just going to stand
there and wait for somebody to say, “Gee, we're being
robbed"? I don't think so.

I think that's an exaggeration of time.

Just like Dr. Yarmey said, it's an exaggeration of
what happened in the time that it took for this to

happen. Dr. Yarmey said things are exaggerated

727

REBECCA L. RUSSO, CSR, RMR - OFFICIAL COURT REPORTER




STATE OF MICHIGAN
Ss
COUNTY OF KENT

I, Barbara Lynn Wiles, hereby certitfy
that I am a Court- Reporter for the 17th Judicial Circuit of
Michigan; that I reported the proceedings had in the
aforementioned cause, and that the preceding pages
represent a true and correct transcript of the proceedings

had in said cause, on said date.

Barbara Lynn Wiles -- CSR #4288

My commission expires: 2/21/2001
19 January 2001
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old. The defendant here was 26 at the time, 27
years old now, obviously a big discrepancy.

There are other discrepancies, who left
the house first, who came back into the house first,
how much money they got, when they got the money,
how much marijuana they got.

The games were being played on whether
or not this was a drug house or not, and you'll see
as time goes on, finally, it was admitted that this
was a drug house, That drugs were being sold. That
there was a scale. That there was a safe. That
beepers were being used. Those things will finally
come out.

And marijuana was flushed down the
toilet by one of the people that got shot, who had
enough common sense to go find his marijuana and
flush it down the toilet. But he didn'‘t tell the
police that until later.

So I want you to pay attention to all
those things, and really judge the credibility of
these witnesses, not that I think they're
purposefully lying here, but I don't think they know

exactly what happened on that day, and I don't think

they had a good opportunity to remember what

e i— —

happened on that day.
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Michigan Supreme Court

Lansing, Michigan 48909
lich Bavves 1 Bockiey

Chief Justice
Michast P Covanagh

0 ! Cawy
Pancie ) Bovke
Dosvthy Commaock Riley
Conened .. Malictt. v

Eltzabeth A Wesves
October 7, 1996 abeth 4

Cortun B Davn
Tk

Mr. Kenneth Colvin #192744
MARQUETTE BRANCH PRISON

P O Box 779

Margquette, MI 49855

Mr. Colvin:

On September 30, 1996 this office received your
“COMPLAINT FOR SUPERINTENDING CONTROL" and supporting
documents.

Your papers are herewith returned for the reason
that under our Rules they are not acceptable for filing
in this Court. It is apparent that your papera seek to
secure an order of this Court correcting the trial court
record in your case. Such relief may be sought in the
trial court on motion to that court; and if that motion
is unsuccessful, you may then take an appeal to the
Michigan Court of Appeals and must take such an appeal
Lefcrxe leave Lo appeal cr other rellefl uway e scughi in
this Court.

Very truly yours,

CORBEIN R. DAV1S,
Clerk
CRD/ke

Enclosures

Office of the Clerk .. PO. Box 30052, Lansing, M1 48909 (517) 373 0120
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I have not heard from Mr. Colvin or his attorney since that
time until receipt of your letter.There is some indication that
civil suit has been filed with The U.S. District Court regarding
this claim, but this Court has not becn officially served.

If you have any further questions or desire additional
information, please let me know.

Sincerely,

oo lehtl. )

anis K. Willis
Deputy Court Administrator

cc: Region 2 Administrator, Kevin J. Bowling
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i N 5089 N Washinghem Square. PLO. Box 30044
— Larsbigg, Michigan 48900
SIT3I 01w
Mandve & Hal Jasvven M Deickley
State Conrrt Asturnnas wan Chied hostton
Chatber L. Lewin
b D, Fowry e &p‘c‘“m 18. 1995 Michaet | Cavanagh
Deputy Adeninastyatine Fatroa | Soyie

Daorothy Comutock Rilisy
Commad L. Mallon, ¢
[(Exabwth A Weaver

LITE R

Mr. Kenneth Colvin, Jr. #192744
Jackson State Prison

4000 Cooper St, PU Box b
Jackson, M1 49201

Mr. Colvin:

Re:  Your complaint against Phyllis Carr, deceased
#95.05

The Board considered the materials you submitted in support of your complamnt at its September
meeting. Jurisdictional boundaries and the fact that the reporter is deceased renders the Board's
Jurisdiction moot. We are closing our file on this complaint.

Your attorney may be able to advisc you of other possible options.

Sincerely,

——H lan

T. A. Lindsey, Executive Secretary
Michigan Coun ch:mingmecording
Board of Review

XC: Janis K. Willis, 61st District Court
Kevin J. Bowling, SCAO Region Il Administrator
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BTATE OF MICHIGAN
G1sT DISTRICT COURT

PAUL J. BULLIVAN MALL OW JUSTCE JOULT N SONER
Coadivaon GRAIG RARTIE MICHISAN 45500 c"““'n':""";
Tty FHONE (i 4262278 Dwpnaty Cowt ASrwwdiar

PATIION C BUWLEN PAR A6 W6 3511

BENOAMN 1 LOGAMN
JAME € MANREY

T March 23, 1995

Michigan Court Reporting/Recording
poard of Review

State Court Administrative Office
61l West Ottawa St., P.0O. Box 30048
Lansing, Michigan 48909

Re: File #95-05, complaint filed by Kenneth Colvin against
deceased Court Recorder Phyllis Carr

Prior to her death in December of 1994, Phyllis Carr completed
the certified transcript of the preliminary examination of Kenneth
Colvin and provided copies as required. The Judge presiding over
the preliminary examination was Judge Jane Markey. Effoctive
January 1, 1995, Judge Markey became a Judge for the Michigan Court
of Appeals. Until such time as a new Judge was appointed and court
recorder selected, 1 became the guardian of the tapes and records
of Phyllis Carr.

Iin late January, I received a request from Kenneth Colvin for
a copy of the preliminary examination transcript tape, claiming
that the transcript was inaccurate. Worthy of note is the fact that
requests of Lhis nature have been increasing from inmates of the
Kont County Jail. In the absence of a Judge being assigned to this
case, (a Judge had not yet beon appointed to replace Judge Markey),
I consulted with another Judge of this court, Judge J. Michael
Christensen. He indicated that the tape was an official record of
this court and as such, no copy would be reproduced unless ordered
by the Circuit Court Judge assigned to Mr. Colvin‘s case. I
forwarded the attached letter to Mr. Colvin and contacted his
attorney, Judy Ostrander to inform her of the decision. She
indicated that she would discuss the request with the Circuit Court
Judge, later telling me that her request had been denied. I also
informed her that in another case where the record had been
challenged, upon request of the Circuit Court, we had set up a tape
recorder with the defendant and all attorneys (defense and
prosecution) present to listen to the tape.

In mid-February, at the request of Ms. Ostrander, I did set up
a tape recorder and she listened to the portions of the tape that
Mr. Colvin has challenged. A request from the Circuit Court Judge
to allow Mr. Colvin to listen to the tape has never been received.






